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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
☒ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2022

☐ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

For the transition period from ________ to ________

One World Ventures, Inc.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Nevada 000-56498 83-1516178
(State or Other Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or Organization)

(Commission
File Number)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

3370 Pink Place, Ste. F
Las Vegas, NV 89019

(Address of Principal Executive Offices, Zip Code & Telephone Number)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
None.

Securities registered pursuant to section 12(g) of the Act:
Common Stock, Par Value $0.001 per share

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
Yes ☐ No ☒

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act
Yes ☐ No ☒

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes ☒ No ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).

Yes ☒ No ☐

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. ☐

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting
company, or emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company”
and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large Accelerated Filer ☐ Accelerated Filer ☐
Non-Accelerated Filer ☐ Smaller Reporting Company ☒
(Do not check if a smaller
reporting company)

Emerging Growth Company ☐

If an emerging growth company indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for
complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act ☐

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Trading Symbol(s)
Name of each exchange on which

registered
None. N/A None.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).

Yes ☐ No ☒

State the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the price
at which the common equity was sold, or the average bid and asked prices of such common equity, as of the last business day of the
registrant’s most recently completed fiscal quarter. $13,739,690 on June 30, 2022

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant’s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date. The number
of shares outstanding of the registrant’s only class of common stock, as of March 29, 2023, was 851,074,011 shares of its $0.001 par
value common stock.

Documents incorporated by reference: None
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GLOSSARY FOR CRYPTO TERMS

Throughout this prospectus, we use a number of industry terms and concepts which are defined as follows:

· Altcoin: Cryptocurrencies other than Bitcoin. They share some characteristics with Bitcoin but are also different in order to appeal
to a wide variety of users.

· Bitcoin: Bitcoin is a decentralized digital currency, without a central bank or single administrator, that can be sent from user to
user on the peer-to-peer bitcoin network without the need for intermediaries.

· Block: Synonymous with digital pages in a ledger. Blocks are added to an existing blockchain as transactions occur on the
network. Miners are rewarded for “mining” a new crypto asset.

· Blockchain: A cryptographically secure digital ledger that maintains a record of all transactions that occur on the network and
follows a consensus protocol for confirming new blocks to be added to the blockchain.

· Consensus Mechanism: Bitcoin uses a Proof-of-work (POW) as the Consensus Mechanism.
· Crypto: A broad term for any cryptography-based market, system, application, or decentralized network.
· Crypto Asset or Digital Asset: Bitcoin and alternative digital forms of money, or ‘altcoins’, launched after the success of Bitcoin.

This category of crypto asset is designed to work as a medium of exchange or store of value. This term is inclusive of Litecoin,
and Bitcoin Cash, but not securities.

· Cryptocurrency: Bitcoin and alternative coins, or ‘altcoins’. This category of crypto asset is designed to work as a medium of
exchange, store of value, or to power applications and excludes security tokens.

· Cryptocurrency Datacenter: Cryptocurrency datacenters are specialized in order to house the miners and differ from datacenters
in that they don’t need robust backup power systems, downtime that is critical to datacenters is much less of a concern to
cryptocurrency datacenters, power and cooling are much more important to cryptocurrency datacenters as the miners are running
at full capacity all the time.

· Crypto economy: A new open financial system built upon crypto.
· Cryptocurrency mining: Is the process of verifying blockchain transactions for a reward. Miners are paid for their work, through

the discovery of cryptocurrency, altcoins or digital tokens. In order to discover those cryptocurrencies, altcoins or digital tokens,
you’ll need to solve complicated puzzles.

· Crypto mining hosting: Also known as “Hosting”; is where a host will build a space, and provide access to resources such as
electricity, security, climate control, and internet in order for individuals or entities who will then rent that space to install their
own miners in order to allow them to add new transactions to Blocks, and verify Blocks created by other miners, for a fee.

· Fork: A fundamental change to the software underlying a blockchain which results in two different blockchains, the original, and
the new version. In some instances, the fork results in the creation of a new token.

· Hash rate: The hash rate is the measuring unit of the processing power of a blockchain network (1 Mhash/s indicates 1 million
hash calculations are done every second).

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


· Hosting Equipment: Includes the purchase and installation of power distribution units, power supply units, transmission and
metering technology, ventilation of the facility and equipment, security, cooling systems to maintain appropriate temperature, and
rack systems to hold the miners.

· Miner: Also known as a Cryptocurrency Miner, is a high powered computer or group of computers that has specialized miner
hardware installed and connected to the internet. These computers are dedicated to a process of solving puzzles through mining of
cryptocurrencies.

· Mining: generally refers to the process of performing certain functions for a network such as adding new records to a blockchain
in exchange for mining rewards; it may also refer to other mechanisms whereby rewards (usually in the form of cryptocurrency)
are provided for performing other tasks helpful to the network. Blockchain-based networks usually require that mining that
involves adding new records to a blockchain is difficult or expensive in some way in order to make it difficult to forge an
alternative copy of the blockchain, so as to help ensure that the blockchain remains secure and reliable. Miners adding records to a
blockchain select which records to group together and add from the complete digital records of all network operations that users
intend to perform but which have not yet been added.

· Network: The collection of all Miners and Nodes that use computing power to maintain the ledger and add new blocks to the
blockchain. Most networks are decentralized, reducing the risk of a single point of failure.

· Node: A server that maintains a record of the Blockchain and can communicate with other Nodes on the Network to propagate
new Transactions. Nodes can also maintain Wallets and safeguard Private Keys.

· Protocol: A type of algorithm or software that governs how a blockchain operates.
· Wallet: A place to store public and private keys for cryptoassets. Wallets are typically software, hardware, or paper-based.
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Part I

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Securities Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These
forward-looking statements are not historical facts but rather are based on current expectations, estimates and projections. We may use
words such as “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “foresee,” “estimate” and variations of these words and similar
expressions to identify forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain
risks, uncertainties, and other factors, some of which are beyond our control, are difficult to predict and could cause actual results to
differ materially from those expressed or forecasted. These risks and uncertainties include the following:

· The availability and adequacy of our cash flow to meet our requirements;

· Economic, competitive, demographic, business and other conditions in our local and regional markets;

· Changes or developments in laws, regulations or taxes in our industry;

· Actions taken or omitted to be taken by third parties including our suppliers and competitors, as well as legislative,
regulatory, judicial and other governmental authorities;

· Competition in our industry;

· The loss of or failure to obtain any license or permit necessary or desirable in the operation of our business;

· Changes in our business strategy, capital improvements or development plans;

· The availability of additional capital to support capital improvements and development; and

· Other risks identified in this report and in our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission or the SEC.

This report should be read completely and with the understanding that actual future results may be materially different from what we
expect. The forward-looking statements included in this report are made as of the date of this report and should be evaluated with
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consideration of any changes occurring after the date of this Report. We will not update forward-looking statements even though our
situation may change in the future and we assume no obligation to update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise.

Use of Term

Except as otherwise indicated by the context, references in this report to “Company”, “OneWorld”, “OWVI,” “we”, “us” and “our” are
references to One World Ventures, Inc. All references to “USD” or United States Dollars refer to the legal currency of the United States
of America.

Item 1. Business

BUSINESS

The following description of our business contains forward-looking statements relating to future events or our future financial or
operating performance that involve risks and uncertainties, as set forth above under “Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements.” Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain
factors described in this Offering Circular, including those set forth above in the Special Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements or under the heading “Risk Factors” or elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10K.
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Our Company

Cryptocurrency Datacenter Overview

Our goal is to become a cryptocurrency datacenter hosting company for cryptocurrency miners that will utilize technologies, beneficial
environmental factors and low-cost electricity to host cryptocurrency miners. Our plan is to rent space to our clients to install their
own miners and to connect them to the electric grid as a hosting facility. As such, our planned facility will house and allow our clients
to operate their miners to mine cryptocurrency. Our hosting services will be to provide our clients with a secure datacenter, access to
electricity, climate controlled facility, internet and maintenance. We believe we can achieve this through a fully integrated infrastructure
platform, access to low-cost power and directly owning and operating a majority of the components of our own customized mine hosting
sites and machinery. Our purposely designed infrastructure and location will afford us the ability to maintain low operating costs and
manage energy consumption, which provides significant advantages in driving profitability across a variety of cryptocurrency market
conditions.

Our plan is to purchase property, in Wyoming, and build a cryptocurrency datacenter and cryptocurrency mine hosting service. We plan
to purchase the property in the State of Wyoming and build our datacenter there, due to the cooler weather, amount of renewable energy
and lower cost of energy that can be found. We are currently analyzing properties in Wyoming but have not made any decisions and are
not in any negotiations with any properties as of this annual report on Form 10K. Our planned operations within this segment comprises
of the following revenue source:

· Cryptocurrency Datacenters. As of this annual report on Form 10K, we plan to place our cryptocurrency datacenters in the
State of Wyoming, due to its climate, the cost of land, the current availability of renewable energy, the future growth of
renewable energy, the price and availability of energy in general.

Our cryptocurrency datacenter operations will generate revenue in the form of rent payments from cryptocurrency mining
companies that will install their own miners and allow us to provide a hosting service. Our business will be the renting and
providing of space for miners that our clients will pay for and connecting them to the electric grid, as such, our planned facility
will solely house the miners which allows our clients to mine cryptocurrency. As part of our hosting service we will provide
access to electricity (which the miners will pay on a pro-rata usage basis), maintenance of the miners, climate controls and
security. Our goal is to have generated revenues from clients for hosting and maintaining their mining operations. We are not
doing any mining of cryptocurrency; we do not plan on owning any miners and do not plan or intend to accept cryptocurrency
as a form of payment for our services. After our initial startup we intend to rapidly increase our cryptocurrency datacenter
hosting capacity by increasing the number of spaces for miners we can host in order to increase our revenue as well as
expanding our facilities to be able to host more cryptocurrency mining companies.
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Planned Mine Hosting Operations

We currently plan to build an approximate 50,000 square foot cryptocurrency mine hosting facility in Wyoming.

Structure and envelope

We plan to construct our cryptocurrency mining datacenter out of lightweight materials-including the exterior walls, roof, and
windows—such as a storage facility or warehouse. This construction will be akin to a Level 1 basic facility as defined in the
Telecommunications Industry Association (TIA) 942 Standard. A Level 1 basic facility has the least resiliency of the four levels in terms
of systems reliability, handling extreme weather events, security, and many other criteria. The standard further defines a Level 1 basic
facility as being prone to operational errors or spontaneous failures of site infrastructure components that result in a datacenter disruption.

A Level 1 basic facility datacenter will have little or no redundancy in the cooling systems, which we don’t need as redundancy is not
critical to cryptocurrency mining as compared to a typical enterprise datacenter such as the ones operated by Amazon or Microsoft,
which need redundancy in order to protect critical information. Lower reliability systems do not use redundant equipment, such as pumps,
chillers, and air-handling equipment. In this scenario, our mechanical rooms will be smaller because there is less equipment. We will use
this extra space for additional mining servers, which will be advantageous for our mining operation as we can fit more miners in but it
will increase the required power and cooling capacity of our cryptocurrency datacenter. The inside of the facility we plan to build will
have a large, high-bay warehouse-style interior, which allows for the flexibility and working space necessary when installing thousands
of mining servers.

5

Table of Contents

Cooling and air distribution

In a traditional datacenter, the servers are mounted in a cabinet or rack that secures the server in place, allows for cable management,
and aids in airflow. In a cryptocurrency mining datacenter, the servers are mounted on industrial shelving units, allowing for quick
replacement in case of server failure. This shelving arrangement offers cost advantages for procuring the products and labor to install the
shelving.

One of the advantages of using the industrial-type shelving to hold the computers is the openness of the installation. The miners are
placed on the shelving in a manner that permits the air to flow above, below, and on both sides. In this arrangement, there is no formal
airflow management, such as a hot-aisle/cold-aisle configuration; the air temperature entering the servers is nonhomogeneous and will
vary greatly. The temperatures are generated by a combination of convective forces and air mixing at the discharge of the server fans.
When comparing this with an enterprise datacenter, there are major differences. A typical enterprise datacenter has servers stacked within
cabinets, and the cabinets are placed side by side. The intent is to create airflow patterns that are generally very controlled, with the inlet
at the face of the server and discharge from the back. This arrangement results in much more predictable and controlled air-temperature
gradients, which is not necessary in a cryptocurrency datacenter.

Cryptocurrency mine hosting equipment

In order to host the mining of cryptocurrency we will need to purchase and install the necessary cryptocurrency mine hosting equipment.
This equipment will include cooling systems for the warehouse and the miners in order to control the temperature of the building and the
miners that are inside. We will purchase power distribution units and power supply units in order to power the miners. The warehouse
will be equipped with ventilation systems in order to increase the air flow throughout the warehouse and assist in cooling the miners. The
Company plans on installing a security system for the complex in order to protect the equipment and miners located inside. Lastly, we
will also purchase open frame mining racks in order to house the miners.

Cryptocurrency mine hosting

As a cryptocurrency mine hosting service, we will not be actually mining any cryptocurrency ourselves and as such we will not receive
any cryptocurrency or cryptocurrency assets, either through mining or payments from our miners. Our mining clients will use their miners
in order to mine cryptocurrency for themselves and pay us a monthly rent for the use of the space from us. Because the clients are
providing their own miners the rent will be based on the amount of space used, electricity usage, maintenance and security fees we charge.
We will only accept fees in United States Dollars and will not accept payments in any form of cryptocurrencies.
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Because we are planning on basing our mine hosting operations in Wyoming, we will have access to a cooler climate, and environmentally
beneficial and low-cost power as leverage. After securing the property and constructing the datacenter facility, our focus will then be on
sourcing the latest cryptocurrency mine hosting technology and engaging in transactions to align our interests with those of other key
industry stakeholders, including equipment manufacturers and high-performance computing infrastructure managers.

Location of Datacenter and Power Supply

We intend on strategically locating our sites in Wyoming due to its cooler weather, investor-owned power market and abundance of low-
cost renewable energy resources. While in the beginning, we will likely have to rely on a large portion of fossil fuel produced energy,
we are dedicated to helping support the environmentally friendly mining of cryptocurrency, as we firmly believe that this will be critical
to the long-term adoption and success of cryptocurrency and its uses. Our planned future operations will be located in Wyoming, which,
according to the United States Energy Information Association, produces 13 times more energy than it consumes, and is ranked third
in the United States in wind-powered electricity generation, producing almost 22% of the United States’ total wind generation in 2021.
Wyoming has some of the greatest wind resources in the nation, especially in the southeastern corner of the state, which bodes well for
increased wind energy generation in the future. From 2020 to 2021 the amount of wind powered-generating capacity nearly doubled
to just over 3,000 megawatts. Coal fired power plants energy usage has also been reduced from 97% in 2003 to 73% in 2021, a 24%
decrease in eighteen years, according to the United States Energy Information Association. We plan to locate our sites to efficiently utilize
low-cost energy and potential renewable energy, such as wind power, provided by third parties in order to maintain a close proximity to
our power sources.
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Our planned location in the cooler Northwestern United States and access to abundant low-cost power should allow us to cool the miners
at lower cost than if we were located in warmer regions, resulting in our ability to maximize crypto asset mining operations through low
variable costs and cost per MW. Our current focus is on hosting cryptocurrency miners for monthly rent payments based on the amount
of space our potential clients rent. Our clients will pay for the electricity they use, which we will calculate through the use of software
and manufacturers electricity usage guides for the miners themselves, on a pro-rata basis, as such, the cost of electricity will be a varied
part of the client’s rent payment. As substantially all of our revenue will be from hosting cryptocurrency mining, the price of energy is
very important to our business, as it will entice clients to use our facility from which to operate their miners.

We believe that cryptocurrency miners may also ascribe value to the environmentally beneficial manner in which it was mined in the
United States because with the cooler temperatures and the use of energy that would potentially be wasted as unused our operations
would be less harmful to the environment than other cryptocurrency mining operations that use energy produced from fossil fuels and
that require more energy due to the warmer climates. Furthermore, while our focus is currently on the hosting of cryptocurrency miners,
our clients may utilize their miners for other crypto assets depending on market conditions, including the relative values of such other
crypto assets, and other factors. We intend to operate with flexibility and a goal of maximizing value from our operations. To this end,
our business strategy continues to be acquiring power at the lowest rates in an environmentally beneficial fashion, creating enough space
for clients’ miners to be installed, and re-investing proceeds from our hosting of crypto asset mining operations in acquiring additional
space for more miners.

Cryptocurrency Mining

Bitcoin, and Litecoin, are forms of cryptocurrency, and are crypto assets that are designed to work as a secure and decentralized medium
of exchange. Digital assets exist on a block chain which is a network of computers that together store the history of transactions and
validate new transactions without the need for a trusted, central intermediary. Using a block chain, value can be sent from one account to
another in a matter of minutes and with full certainty without requiring the involvement of a bank or financial institution. Each computer
on the network stores a copy of all the past transactions and the balance of every account.

Each account is identified by a “public key,” the address to which funds are sent to and from. To access the account, however, a “private
key” is needed. This private key is closely guarded by the holders of crypto assets, as anyone who possesses the private key for an account
can access that account and transfer value. As a result of the relationship between public keys and private keys, every transaction ever
done on the block chain is available for public viewing in perpetuity, but the owners of the accounts may be anonymous.
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Cryptocurrency networks infrastructure are collectively maintained by a decentralized, public user base who are either volunteers or are
rewarded with further cryptocurrency. As the network is decentralized, it does not rely on either governmental authorities or financial
institutions to create, transmit or determine the value of the coins and instead value is determined by supply and demand.

A cryptocurrency is a type of decentralized, encrypted digital asset that acts as a medium of exchange and/or store of value.
Cryptocurrencies are a popular application of block chain technology, enabling transactions on the network to be settled, confirmed and
stored in a distributed public ledger through a process called mining. Cryptocurrencies are not backed by a central bank or governmental
entity, have no physical form and are usually not tied to a value index. Additionally, the supply of a cryptocurrency may be fixed. Bitcoin,
for example, has a maximum supply of 21 million bitcoin, which is expected to be reached in 2140 and after which no additional bitcoin
will be minted. As of September 30, 2021, approximately 18.8 million bitcoins have been minted.
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Most block chains validate transactions via a process called “proof of work,” which requires that computers compete to solve a complex
cryptographic puzzle. Solving this puzzle essentially requires random guesswork and computers generate millions of guesses to arrive
at the correct answer, which is referred to as “mining.” The computer that solves the puzzle is rewarded with a crypto asset. Bitcoin
for instance, recognizes that over time the computing power devoted to mining can increase or decrease, every 10 minutes the Bitcoin
network re-calibrates the difficulty of the puzzle to keep a 10-minute delay between each time the puzzle is solved. This delay is known
as the “block time.” Other cryptocurrencies have similar blocking features.

We plan to host cryptocurrency miners by renting space to clients to install their own miners, to allow our clients to solve these complex
cryptographic puzzles. In return for solving a block, our clients will receive a Bitcoin or other crypto asset reward, depending on the block
chain, which they would hold for their account and attempt to sell opportunistically on the market or directly to purchasers to generate a
profit. Miners measure their capability in terms of processing power, which is known in the industry as “hashing” power. Hashing power
is measured in terms of the number of hashing algorithms solved (or “hashes”) per second, which is the miner’s “hash rate.” Generally
speaking, miners with greater hashing power relative to other miners attempting to solve a block have a higher chance of solving the
block and receiving a crypto asset award.

Since the inception of cryptocurrency networks, more and more miners have entered the market competing for the limited number of
blocks that are regularly added to the block chains. The resulting tremendous increase in network hash rate has resulted in increasing
levels of “difficulty” being implemented by cryptocurrencies such as the Bitcoin network, over time. As a result, an individual miner’s
chances of adding a new block to the block chain in a given period of time has decreased, creating volatility in a miner’s revenue stream.

While we will not be responsible for actual mining of cryptocurrencies, we continue to monitor and evaluate the crypto asset market, we
do not intend to mine crypto assets for ourselves, only to be a host for our crypto mining clients. We will consider factors such as market
acceptance, value of the underlying crypto asset, cost to mine, mining equipment and resources required, and impact on our results of
operation in making any future determination on what type of assets to further invest in.

Cryptocurrency Uses

We believe block chain and cryptocurrencies serve multiple purposes and can make a significant impact across multiple business sectors.
We believe cryptocurrencies have numerous advantages over fiat currencies, although there are potential risk factors that are not present
with fiat currencies. See “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Governmental Regulation and Enforcement.” Cryptocurrencies’ advantages
include:

· decentralized store of value, supply of which may not be influenced by the monetary policy of governmental authorities or
financial institutions;

· providing simplified and direct access to financial services;

· encrypted and secure digital assets;

· immediate settlement of transactions without relying on an intermediary financial institution; and

· cryptocurrency can be converted to fiat currencies at prevailing market prices for the relevant cryptocurrency.
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The Miners

Cryptocurrencies are mined on specialized computers that utilize an algorithm to guarantee the integrity of blocks in the block chain
using a specific hash function to solve the algorithm. The hash function can be efficiently computed on a special mining device called
ASIC using the SHA-256 cryptography algorithm, which is the block hashing algorithm used by the bitcoin network to hash new blocks
on the block chain. SHA stands for Secret Hash Algorithm, and it converts any input into a 32-byte output, creating output data hashes
that always have 256 digits. The main suppliers of bitcoin miners are Bitmain and MicroBT, each of which control a significant amount
of the miner market, with other major suppliers including Ebang and Canaan.
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Miners are rewarded in cryptocurrencies and transaction fees in proportion to their processing contribution to the network. Miners are
relatively energy intensive and produce a high amount of heat. We plan to host cryptocurrency mining and allow our clients to operate
miners efficiently at a low cost, as such we endeavor to procure low-cost energy sources, by locating the miners in cool climates and
implementing efficient cooling methods.

Network Hash Rate

Mining hardware conducts complex computations to verify transactions in the block chain and is measured in “hash rate” or “hashes per
second.” Each computation is considered a single hash and the speed at which these problems can be solved by the miners is the hash
rate. The total hash rate is a measure of the computing power of the network and is a key security metric. A participant in a block chain
network’s mining function has a hash rate total of its miners seeking to mine a specific digital asset and, system-wide, there is a total hash
rate of all miners seeking to mine each specific type of digital asset. A higher total hash rate for a mining participant relative to the block
chain network’s total hash rate generally results over time in a corresponding higher success rate in digital asset rewards as compared to
other mining participants with relatively lower total hash rates.

Mining Difficulty

Mining difficulty refers to the level of processing power (hash rate) required for a complex cryptographic block to be solved and
authenticated. Once the hash power of the network or the total hash rate is increased or decreased, mining difficulty automatically adjusts
this increase or decrease to its corresponding computing requirement for verifying a block. The higher the number of miners in the
network effectively results in a higher mining difficulty. As more processing power is added to the network, the difficulty increases.

Cryptocurrency Recent Events

In May 2021, China’s State Council announced a ban on crypto mining and trading activities and banned Chinese financial institutions
and payment companies from providing services related to cryptocurrency transactions. In June 2021, China started actively issuing
notices and invoking measures to shut down all crypto mining projects in its provinces. In September 2021, Chinese regulators instituted a
blanket ban on all crypto mining and transactions, including overseas crypto exchanges services taking place in China, effectively making
all crypto-related activities illegal in China. As a result, there have been three major effects on the global crypto mining industry:

1. Chinese crypto miners accounted for over half of global bitcoin production as of June 2021. As a result of China’s ban on
crypto mining, bitcoin mining operations in other locations such as in the United States have seen higher coin rewards due to
their proportionally increased hash rate to that of the total hash rate of the bitcoin network.

2. China used to be the major global supplier for crypto mining equipment, but with the recent constrictions from the Chinese
government, non-Chinese miner manufacturers saw an increase in demand for their products. Also, the rapid sell-off of
existing mining equipment from the shutdown Chinese crypto miners have allowed non-Chinese mining companies to
purchase miners at a reduced price for a short period of time.

3. Suitable sites to locate miners are scarce, placing a premium on controlled growth by mining companies that own their own
sites and facilities.
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Economic Conditions

Market Price of Cryptocurrencies

Our business is heavily dependent on the spot price of cryptocurrencies due to higher prices of cryptocurrencies driving higher mining
demand. The prices of cryptocurrencies, specifically bitcoin, have experienced substantial volatility, and high or low prices may have
little or no relationship to identifiable market forces, may be subject to rapidly changing investor sentiment and may be influenced
by factors such as technology, regulatory void or changes, fraudulent actors, manipulation and media reporting. Bitcoin (as well as
other cryptocurrencies) may have value based on various factors, including their acceptance as a means of exchange by consumers and
producers, scarcity and market demand.

Halving

Further affecting the digital asset mining industry, and particularly relevant to the bitcoin block chain, is the fact that
the cryptocurrency reward for solving a block is subject to periodic incremental halving. Halving is a process designed to control the
overall supply and reduce the risk of inflation in cryptocurrencies using a proof-of-work consensus algorithm. At a predetermined block,
the mining reward is cut in half, hence the term “halving.”

For bitcoin, the reward was initially set at 50 bitcoin currency rewards per block. The bitcoin block chain has undergone halving three
times since its inception as follows: (1) on November 28, 2012, at block 210,000; (2) on July 9, 2016, at block 420,000; and (3) on
May 11, 2020, at block 630,000, when the reward was reduced to its current level of 6.25 bitcoin per block. The next halving for the
bitcoin block chain is anticipated to occur in March 2024, at block 840,000. This process will recur until the total amount of bitcoin
currency rewards issued reaches 21 million and the theoretical supply of new bitcoin is exhausted, which is expected to occur around
2140. Many factors influence the price of bitcoin, and potential increases or decreases in prices in advance of or following a future halving
are unknown.

Block chain Difficulty

The increase in mining difficulty and hash rate proportionally reduces the mining proceeds of the equipment and eventually requires
mining operations to upgrade their mining equipment to remain profitable and stay ahead of other mining operations.

Electricity Costs

Electricity costs will be our largest operating cost and a determining factor for potential cryptocurrency miners, as they will be paying for
the electricity they use. Those factors are why we are planning on building in the State of Wyoming, due to its lower cost of electricity,
cooler weather, and its current and future renewable energy production. We currently plan to have clients pay for the electricity they
use, which we will calculate through the use of software and manufacturers’ electricity usage guides for the miners themselves, on a
pro-rata basis, as such the cost of electricity will be a varied part of the client’s rent payment. We also intend to structure our contractual
obligations with our power supplier to appropriately manage risks related to electricity costs by (1) securing low cost, fixed rate power
for long-term, multiyear contracts (2) look to secure power from nearby renewable energy producers and (3) in the future we may further
research and potentially install our own renewable energy source, power generation facility or leasing out property to renewable energy
firms, so that they may place renewable energy on our property. We have done minimal research on potential renewable energy resources
but we have not taken any steps to install any renewable energy sources. Presently we will solely rely on the local utility provider to
provide us with energy from their grid, which is partly powered by renewable energy resources, such as wind power. The estimated cost
of power used by us in connection with our operations was approximately 4.0 cents per kWh for the period ended June 30, 2022 as
provided by the local power company website. We currently have no plans to use carbon credits to offset our emissions.

Equipment Costs

The cost of mine hosting equipment can be unpredictable and could also be significantly higher than our competitors historical cost for
mine hosting equipment. As a result, at times, we may obtain mine hosting equipment and other hardware from third parties at higher
prices, to the extent they are available. For example, beginning in late 2021 according to a report on CNN, published on January 25, 2022,
manufacturers and other buyers of computer chips had less than five days’ worth of supply, compared to 40 days in 2019, according to
Evernex. The impact has been to extend the lead times on crucial equipment; jumping from a standard four to eight weeks, companies
can now wait up to 52 days due to strained supply chains constricting production – most notably network switches and servers.
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(https://www.evernex.com/blog/the-global-supply-chain-crisis-is-reaching-data-center-how-can-they-limit-the-damage/) Due to this
shortage of mine hosting equipment the prices have been increasing over the recent past and there can be no assurance that they will not
continue to increase in the future.
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Competition

In addition to factors underlying the cryptocurrency mine hosting business growth and profitability, our success greatly depends on our
ability to compete with other mine hosting operations.

The cryptocurrency mining industry is constantly evolving, and cryptocurrency miners can range from individual enthusiasts to
professional mining operations with dedicated mining sites. We plan to compete with respect to access to low-cost power, cooler weather,
access to renewable energy from third parties, operational efficiency, technological innovation and return on investment. We face
significant competition in every aspect of our business, including, but not limited to, the acquisition of cryptocurrency datacenter mining
equipment, the ability to raise capital, obtaining low-cost electricity, and obtaining access to energy sites with reliable sources of power
and evaluating new technology developments in the industry.

Several U.S. and international publicly traded and private companies will compete with us, will have larger hash rates, more miners,
guaranteed electricity, lower power prices and will be better funded. Some of those companies include the following we have identified
as our publicly traded competitors:

· Bitfarms Ltd. (formerly Blockchain Mining Ltd);

· Cipher Mining;

· Hut 8 Mining Corp.;

· Northern Data AG;

· Stronghold Digital Mining, Inc.

As of the date of this annual report on Form 10K, information concerning the specific activities of these enterprises is not readily available
as many participants in this sector do not publish information publicly or the publicly available information may be unreliable. The
availability and reliability of published sources of information relating to cryptocurrency cannot be assured.

To stay competitive in the evolving cryptocurrency mining industry, and the hosting, thereof, both against new entrants into the market
and existing competitors, we anticipate that we will have to consistently continue to expand our miner fleet, which could include
purchasing the latest generation of miners, as well as potentially innovating to develop and implement new technologies and mining
solutions.

Proof-of-stake networks also serve as competition to the bitcoin block chain. As proof-of-stake algorithms create new blocks in a block
chain without resource intensive calculations to validate transactions, companies with significant advantages in terms of scale or low-
cost power may be less competitive on a proof-of-stake network.

Seasonality

Miners are relatively energy intensive and produce a high amount of heat. Typically, machines operate more efficiently in the colder
seasons when operators do not need to utilize as many cooling methods.
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Our principal executive offices are located at 3370 Pinks Place, Ste. F, Las Vegas, NV 89102. Our mailing address is 3395 S. Jones Blvd.,
Suite 337, Las Vegas, NV 89146, and our telephone number is (702) 331-9700. Our website is www.oneworldventuresinc.com and our
email address is info@oneworldventuresinc.com.

Employees

Including our Officers and Directors we have three full-time employees of our business or operations who are employed at will by One
World Ventures, Inc. We anticipate adding additional employees in the next 12 months, as needed. We do not feel that we would have any
unmanageable difficulty in locating needed staff in the near future.

Legal Proceedings

We may from time to time be involved in various claims and legal proceedings of a nature we believe are normal and incidental to our
business. These matters may include product liability, intellectual property, employment, personal injury caused by our employees, and
other general claims. We are not presently a party to any legal proceedings that, in the opinion of our management, are likely to have a
material adverse effect on our business. Regardless of the outcome, litigation can have an adverse impact on us because of defense and
settlement costs, diversion of management resources and other factors.

Bankruptcy or Similar Proceedings

There has been no bankruptcy, receivership, or similar proceeding.

WHERE YOU CAN GET ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly, and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy our reports
or other filings made with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room, located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. You can
obtain information on the operations of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. You can also access these
reports and other filings electronically on the SEC’s web site, www.sec.gov.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the
information under this item.

An investment in the Company’s common stock involves a high degree of risk. One should carefully consider the following risk factors
in evaluating an investment in the Company’s common stock. If any of the following risks actually occurs, the Company’s business,
financial condition, results of operations or cash flow could be materially and adversely affected. In such case, the price of the Company’s
common stock could decline, and one could lose all or part of one’s investment. One should also refer to the other information set forth
in this report, including the Company’s consolidated financial statements and the related notes.

The Company has only a limited operating history with respect to its new business and may never be profitable.

Since the Company only recently began its new business, it is difficult for potential investors to evaluate the Company’s future offering.
The Company will need to raise enough capital to be able to fund its operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
profitable or that the Company’s securities will have any value.

Any forecasts the Company makes concerning its operations may prove to be inaccurate. The Company’s prospects must be considered
in light of the risks, expenses, and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in the early stage of development.

As of the date of this annual report on Form 10K the Company has not located, purchased or found any property on which it plans to build
its cryptocurrency mining datacenter. There can be no assurance that the Company will generate any material revenue from its proposed
cryptocurrency miner hosting services.
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We have a history of losses and have generated only minimal revenue.

During the period ended December 31, 2021, we had a net loss of $5,546. During the year ended December 31, 2022, we had a net loss of
$1,154,336. As such for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022, we have only generated minimal revenues of $62,340 and $62,340
for the years ending December 31, 2021 and 2022, respectively. We have not generated any revenues from our planned operations. There
can be no assurance that we will ever be profitable.

The Company needs capital to implement its business plan.

The Company needs capital in order to operate. As a result, the Company may need to raise the capital it needs in future offerings of its
securities. The Company does not know what the terms of any future capital raising may be, but any future sale of the Company’s equity
securities will dilute the ownership of existing stockholders and could be at prices substantially below the market price of the Company’s
common stock, should a public market ever develop for the Company’s common stock. The failure of the Company to obtain the capital
which it requires may result in the slower implementation of the Company’s business plan.

Because we are subject to risks associated with our need for sufficient real property and a continuous source of significant electric
power at economically favorable prices, and our current efforts and negotiations for these resources to commence operations at our
planned Wyoming facilities may ultimately be unsuccessful.

Our planned cryptocurrency mine hosting operations require both land on which to build the facility, allow for the installation of
cryptocurrency datacenter equipment and significant amounts of electric power to operate such equipment. We have yet to secure a
binding definitive agreement to lease or purchase land to build the facility and install cryptocurrency datacenter equipment. There may
not be an alternative source of electricity, or the resources needed to access it, and the establishment and growth of our cryptocurrency
mining hosting operations may be stifled or hindered as a result.

To the extent, in the future, if we decide to add space for additional miners or upgrade the space for new miners which require greater
surface areas and/or higher energy inputs, our land and electricity requirements would grow. If we are unable to continue to obtain
sufficient electric power for our clients to operate the miners on a cost-effective basis, we may not realize the anticipated benefits of our
significant capital investments in adding space to host more client’s miners. There can be no guarantee that our operational costs will
not increase in the future, in which case there can be no assurance that we can obtain the needed space or energy at acceptable prices,
volume and other terms, if at all.

Additionally, our mine hosting operations could be materially and adversely affected by prolonged power outages, and we may have to
reduce or cease our operations in the event of an extended power outage, or as a result of the unavailability or increased cost of electric
power.

We currently plan to have our clients pay for the electricity they use, which we will calculate through the use of software and
manufacturers electricity usage guides for the mining equipment themselves, on a pro-rata basis, as such the cost of electricity will be a
varied part of our client’s rent payment. An increase in electricity costs could at some point make mining less profitable to a point that
we could lose clients.

Because more processing power is needed to solve the more complex cryptographic puzzles, we will require more space and energy
over time. The need for additional space and energy will increase our costs and potentially may not be available.

As cryptographic puzzles become more difficult, clients will need to increase their processing power by adding more and better miners.
Adding additional upgrades for high end miners may require more space to house them and they will typically use more energy, both of
which may not be available to us. While we plan on having our clients pay the increased energy costs, we cannot guarantee that we will
be able to add the space needed to house the additional miners or that the clients will be willing to pay those increased costs.
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Our mine hosting operating costs could outpace our mining hosting revenues, which would continue to put a strain on our business
or increase our losses.

Our mine hosting operations will be costly and our expenses may increase in the future. This expense increase may not be offset by a
corresponding increase in revenue. Our expenses may be greater than we anticipate, and our investments to make our business more
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efficient may not succeed and may outpace monetization efforts. Increases in our costs without a corresponding increase in our revenue
would increase our losses and could seriously harm our business and financial performance.

The cost of obtaining new and replacement parts for our hosting services will likely continue to be highly capital intensive, which may
have a material and adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

Our mine hosting operations can only be successful and ultimately profitable if the costs, including hardware and electricity costs,
associated with our clients’ operations are lower than the price of the cryptocurrency our clients mine.

Additionally, as mining technology evolves, we may need to upgrade our facilities to allow for the installation of newer models of miners
to remain competitive in the market. Alternatively, even absent defects or reductions in computing power, miner models are upgraded
frequently, and we are and will continue to be subject to either higher competitive pressure to keep our facility compatible with the
upgraded miners as a result or will be forced to expend large amounts of capital to remain competitive and maintain a facility that can
optimally house the new miners.

As part of our mining hosting services, we will rent space to clients to install their own miners. As the need for more processing power
occurs, there may be an additional need for more space to house those additional miners. We may not be able to provide enough space to
install additional miners in the future.

Inevitably, older hosting and related equipment we deploy will need to be repaired or replaced as a product of ordinary wear and tear
and depreciation and/or competitive forces in the marketplace or other factors rendering miners and related equipment obsolete. Any
upgrading we may need or choose to undertake will require substantial capital investment, and we may face challenges in locating the
requisite capital in a timely manner and/or on terms favorable to us or not highly dilutive to our investors. If we are unable to obtain
adequate numbers of new and replacement equipment, such as cabling, cabinets, or servers, in sufficient quantities or without delay,
we may be unable to compete in our highly competitive and continuously developing industry. If this happens, we may not be able to
host the clients’ miners as efficiently relative to our competition or at all and, as a result, our business and financial results could suffer
which could, in turn, have a material adverse effect on the trading price of our common stock.

We may not be able to effectively manage our growth, which would impair our results of operations.

The Company intends to expand the scope of its operating activities significantly. If the Company is successful in executing its business
plan, it will experience business growth that could place a significant strain on operations, finances, management, and other resources.

The ability to effectively manage growth may require the Company to substantially expand the capabilities of administrative and
operational resources and to attract, train, manage, and retain qualified management and other personnel. There can be no assurance that
the Company will be successful in recruiting and retaining new employees or retaining existing employees.

The Company cannot provide assurances that management will be able to manage this growth effectively. The failure to successfully
manage growth could materially adversely affect its business, financial condition or results of operations.

The Company is dependent on its management and the loss of any of its officers could harm the Company’s business.

The Company’s future success depends largely upon the experience, skill, and contacts of the Company’s officers. The loss of the services
of these officers may have a material adverse effect upon the Company’s business.
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We may face business disruption and related risks from the recent pandemic of the novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) which could
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our business could be disrupted and materially adversely affected by the recent outbreak of COVID-19. As a result of measures imposed
by the governments in affected regions, businesses and schools have been subjected to suspensions due to quarantines intended to contain
this outbreak. The spread of SARS CoV-2 resulted in the Director General of the World Health Organization declaring COVID-19 a
pandemic on March 11, 2020. International stock markets reflect the uncertainty associated with the slow-down in the economy. The
reduced levels of international travel experienced since the beginning of January 2020, and the significant declines in the Dow Industrial
Average were largely attributed to the effects of COVID-19. We are still assessing the impact COVID-19 may have on our business,
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but there can be no assurance that this analysis will enable us to avoid part or all of any impact from the spread of COVID-19 or its
consequences, including downturns in business sentiment generally or in our sector in particular. The extent to which the COVID-19
pandemic and global efforts to contain its spread will impact our operations will depend on future developments, which are highly
uncertain and cannot be predicted at this time, and include the duration, severity and scope of the pandemic and the actions taken to
contain or treat the COVID-19 pandemic.

We may become subject to litigation, which could materially and adversely affect us.

In the future, we may become subject to litigation or enforcement actions, including claims relating to our operations, securities offerings
and otherwise in the ordinary course of business. Some of these claims may result in significant defense costs and potentially significant
judgments against us, some of which are not, or cannot be, insured against. We cannot be certain of the ultimate outcomes of any claims
that may arise in the future. Resolution of these types of matters against us may result in our having to pay significant fines, judgments, or
settlements, which, if uninsured, or if the fines, judgments and settlements exceed insured levels, could adversely impact our earnings and
cash flows. Certain litigation or the resolution of certain litigation may affect the availability or cost of some of our insurance coverage,
expose us to increased risks that would be uninsured, and materially and adversely impact our ability to attract directors and officers.

Disclosure requirements pertaining to penny stocks may reduce the level of trading activity for our common stock if and when it is
publicly traded.

Trades of the Company’s common stock, should a market ever develop, may be subject to Rule 15g-9 of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, which rule imposes certain requirements on broker/dealers who sell securities subject to the rule to persons other than
established customers and accredited investors. For transactions covered by the rule, brokers/dealers must make a special suitability
determination for purchasers of the securities and receive the purchaser’s written agreement to the transaction prior to sale. The Securities
and Exchange Commission also has rules that regulate broker/dealer practices in connection with transactions in “penny stocks”. Penny
stocks generally are equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities
exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in that
security is provided by the exchange or system). The penny stock rules require a broker/ dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock
not otherwise exempt from the rules, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the Commission that provides
information about penny stocks and the nature and level of risks in the penny stock market. The broker/dealer also must provide the
customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker/dealer and its salesperson in the
transaction, and monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account. The bid and
offer quotations, and the broker/dealer and salesperson compensation information, must be given to the customer orally or in writing prior
to effecting the transaction and must be given to the customer in writing before or with the customer’s confirmation.

We are dependent on our telephone, Internet and management information systems for cryptocurrency mine hosting operations.

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to provide prompt, accurate and complete service to our customers on a competitive basis
and our ability to manage our computers, software, manage sales and marketing activities and maintain efficient operations through our,
internet, telephone and management information systems. A significant disruption in our telephone, Internet or management information
systems could harm our relations with our potential clients and the ability to manage our operations. We can offer no assurance that our
back-up systems will be sufficient to prevent an interruption in our operations in the event of disruption in our management information
systems, and an extended disruption in the management information systems could adversely affect our business, financial condition and
results of operations.
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Online security breaches could harm our business.

The secure transmission of confidential information over the Internet is essential to maintain consumer confidence in our cryptocurrency
mining hosting services. Substantial or ongoing security breaches of our system or other Internet-based systems could significantly harm
our business. Any penetration of our network security or other misappropriation of our users’ personal information could subject us to
liability. We may be liable for claims based on unauthorized access to accounts, fraud, or misuse of personal information, such as for
unauthorized marketing purposes. These claims could result in litigation and financial liability. We will rely on licensed encryption and
authentication technology to effect secure transmission of confidential information. It is possible that advances in computer capabilities,
new discoveries or other developments could result in a compromise or breach of the technology we use to protect customer transaction
data. We may incur substantial expense to protect against and remedy security breaches and their consequences. A party that is able to
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circumvent our security systems could steal our client’s information, cryptocurrency or cause interruptions in our operations. We cannot
guarantee that our security measures will prevent security breaches. Any breach resulting in misappropriation of confidential information
would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Changing technology could adversely affect the operation of our business.

The Internet, cryptocurrency, cryptocurrency mining, computer hardware, and the internet of things are characterized by rapidly changing
technologies, evolving industry standards, frequent new product and service introductions and changing customer preferences. Our future
success will depend on our ability to adapt to rapidly changing technologies and address our customers’ changing preferences. However,
we may experience difficulties that delay or prevent us from being able to do so.

Risks Related to Certain Conflicts of Interest

We expect to be a ”controlled company” within the meaning of NASDAQ rules and, as a result, will qualify for exemptions from
certain corporate governance requirements. As a result, you do not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies
that are not exempt from such corporate governance requirements.

Management collectively holds more than 50% of the voting power for the election of directors of our company. As a result, we expect
to be a controlled company within the meaning of NASDAQ corporate governance standards. Under Nasdaq rules, a company of which
more than 50% of the voting power is held by an individual, company or group of persons acting together is a controlled company and
will not to comply with certain Nasdaq corporate governance requirements, including the requirements that:

· a majority of the Board consist of independent directors under Nasdaq rules;

· the nominating and governance committee be composed entirely of independent directors with a written charter addressing the
committee’s purpose and responsibilities; and

· the compensation committee be composed entirely of independent directors with a written charter addressing the committee’s
purpose and responsibilities.

These requirements will not apply to us as long as we remain quoted on the Pink OTC Markets and as a controlled company. Accordingly,
you may not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the corporate governance
requirements of Nasdaq. See “Management— Controlled Company Status.”
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There are conflicts of interest between the company, its management and their affiliates.

DaMu Lin is an officer and director of One World Ventures and currently holds all the issued Preferred Stock of One World Ventures.
Therefore, it is likely that conflicts of interest will arise between Mr. Lin and the Company. Conflicts of interest could include, but are
not limited to the following:

· use of time,

· use of human capital, and

· competition regarding the acquisition of properties and other assets.

Going concern risk

The Company is an early-stage enterprise and has commenced principal operations. The Company had revenues of $62,340 and has an
accumulated deficit of $3,030,070 as of December 31, 2022. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

There can be no assurance that sufficient funds required during the next year or thereafter will be generated from operations or that
funds will be available from external sources, such as debt or equity financings or other potential sources. The lack of additional capital
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resulting from the inability to generate cash flow from operations, or to raise capital from external sources would force the Company to
substantially curtail or cease operations and would, therefore, have a material adverse effect on its business. Furthermore, there can be no
assurance that any such required funds, if available, will be available on attractive terms or that they will not have a significant dilutive
effect on the Company’s existing stockholders.

The Company intends to overcome the circumstances that impact its ability to remain a going concern through a combination of the
growth of revenues, with interim cash flow deficiencies being addressed through additional equity and debt financing. The Company
anticipates raising additional funds through public or private financing, strategic relationships, or other arrangements in the near future to
support its business operations; however, the Company may not have commitments from third parties for a sufficient amount of additional
capital. The Company cannot be certain that any such financing will be available on acceptable terms, or at all, and its failure to raise
capital when needed could limit its ability to continue its operations. The Company’s ability to obtain additional funding will determine
its ability to continue as a going concern. Failure to secure additional financing in a timely manner and on favorable terms would have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial performance, results of operations and stock price and require it to curtail or cease
operations, sell off its assets, seek protection from its creditors through bankruptcy proceedings, or otherwise. Furthermore, additional
equity financing may be dilutive to the holders of the Company’s common stock, and debt financing, if available, may involve restrictive
covenants, and strategic relationships, if necessary, to raise additional funds, and may require that the Company relinquish valuable rights.
Please see Financial Statements – Note 3. Going Concern for further information.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Property

Our principal executive offices are located at 3370 Pinks Place, Ste. F, Las Vegas, NV 89102. Our mailing address is 3395 S. Jones Blvd.,
Suite 337, Las Vegas, NV 89146, and our telephone number is (702) 331-9700. Our website is www.oneworldventuresinc.com and our
email address is info@oneworldventuresinc.com.

We do not own any real property or significant assets. Management believes that this office space will meet our needs for the next 12
months.

We do not have any investments or interests in any real estate. We do not invest in real estate mortgages, nor do we invest in securities
of, or interests in, persons primarily engaged in real estate activities.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We may from time to time be involved in various claims and legal proceedings of a nature we believe are normal and incidental to our
business. These matters may include product liability, intellectual property, employment, personal injury caused by our employees, and
other general claims. We are presently a party to a legal proceeding that, in the opinion of our management, is unlikely to have a material
adverse effect on our business. Regardless of the outcome, litigation can have an adverse impact on us because of defense and settlement
costs, diversion of management resources and other factors.

On February 3, 2022 Conduit LLC and Activist Investing LLC filed a civil complaint, in a district court, Case A-22-847710-B, against the
Company demanding that the Company issue to Conduit/Activist 19,909,404 of the Company’s restricted common shares, purportedly
for services provided by Conduit/Activist. Amongst other defenses, the Company believes that neither Conduit nor Activist provided
the underlying services and, therefore, there was no obligation to provide the shares. The Company has filed an affirmative defense and
counterclaim.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable.
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Part II

Item 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The shares of our common stock are currently quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.

The following table sets forth the high and low bid prices for our Common Stock per quarter for the past two years as reported by the
OTC Markets, based on our fiscal year end December 31. These prices represent quotations between dealers without adjustment for retail
markup, markdown or commission and may not represent actual transactions.

Fiscal Year Ended Bid Prices
December 31, Period High $ Low $
2022 First

Quarter .0969 .059
Second
Quarter .016 .033
Third
Quarter .0699 .044
Fourth
Quarter .067 .0237

2021 First
Quarter .07 .014
Second
Quarter .09 .0203
Third
Quarter .0897 .0421
Fourth
Quarter .114 .059

There were approximately 149 holders of record of our common stock. This number does not include stockholders for whom shares were
held in “nominee” or “street name.”

We have appointed Pacific Stock Transfer, Co. as the transfer agent for our common stock. Its address is 6725 Via Austi Parkway, Suite
300, Las Vegas, NV 89119, its telephone number is +1 (702) 361-3033 and website is www.pacificstocktransfer.com.

The transfer agent is registered under the Exchange Act and operates under the regulatory authority of the SEC and FINRA.

Record Holders

As of March 9, 2023, there were 851,074,011 shares of the registrant’s $0.001 par value common stock issued and outstanding and were
owned by approximately 149 holders of record and 8,025,452 shares in the public float.

Penny Stock Regulation

Shares of our common stock will probably be subject to rules adopted by the SEC that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with
transactions in “penny stocks”. Penny stocks are generally equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered
on certain national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with
respect to transactions in those securities is provided by the exchange or system). The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to
a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the
SEC, which contains the following:

· a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and secondary trading;
· a description of the broker’s or dealer’s duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer with

respect to violation to such duties or other requirements of securities’ laws;
· a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including “bid” and “ask” prices for penny stocks and the significance

of the spread between the “bid” and “ask” price;
· a toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;
· definitions of significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and
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· such other information and is in such form (including language, type, size, and format), as the SEC shall require by rule or
regulation.
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Prior to effecting any transaction in penny stock, the broker-dealer also must provide the customer the following:

· the bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;
· the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction;
· the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the depth and

liquidity of the market for such stock; and
· monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, the
broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the
purchaser’s written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure statement, a written agreement to transactions involving penny
stocks, and a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement. These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the
trading activity in the secondary market for a stock that becomes subject to the penny stock rules. Holders of shares of our common stock
may have difficulty selling those shares because our common stock will probably be subject to the penny stock rules.

Description of Registrant’s Securities

The following is a summary of the terms of our securities. This summary does not purport to be complete, nor does it represent all
information which you might find to be important for understanding our capital stock.

General

Common Stock

We are authorized to issue Three Billion Five Hundred Million (3,500,000,000) shares of common stock with a par value of $0.001 per
share (the “Common Stock”) and Thirty Million (30,000,000) shares of Series A Preferred stock (the “Preferred Stock”), with a par value
of $0.001. The specific rights of the preferred stock, when so designated, shall be determined by the board of directors.

Voting Rights. All shares of common stock shall be identical with each other in every respect and the holders of common shares shall be
entitled to have unlimited voting rights on all shares and be entitled to one vote for each share on all matters on which Shareholders have
the right to vote.

Liquidation. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Company, the holders of our Common Stock are entitled to
share pro-rata all net assets remaining after payment in full of all liabilities, subject to prior distribution rights of preferred stock, if any,
then outstanding.

Preemptive Rights. No holder of shares of stock of any class shall have any preemptive right to subscribe to or purchase any additional
shares of any class, provided however that the Board of Directors may, in authorizing the issuance of shares of stock of any class, confer
any right of first refusal that the Board of Directors may deem advisable in connection with such issuance.

Conversion Rights. The Board of Directors may authorize the issuance from time to time of shares of its stock of any class, whether
now or hereafter authorized, or securities convertible into shares of its stock of any class, whether now or hereafter authorized, for such
consideration as the Board of Directors may deem advisable, subject to such restrictions or limitations, if any, as may be outlined in the
By-laws of the corporation.

The holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to dividends out of funds legally available when and as declared by our board
of directors. Our board of directors has never declared a dividend and does not anticipate declaring a dividend in the foreseeable future.
Should we decide in the future to pay dividends as a holding company, our ability to do so and meet other obligations depends upon the
receipt of dividends or other payments from our operating subsidiary and other holdings and investments. In the event of our liquidation,
dissolution or winding up, holders of our common stock are entitled to receive, ratably, the net assets available to stockholders after
payment of all creditors.
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All of the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. To the
extent that additional shares of our common stock are issued, the relative interests of existing stockholders will be diluted.

Preferred Stock

The powers, preferences, rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions pertaining to the Preferred Stock, or any series thereof, shall
be such as may be fixed, from time to time, by the Board in its sole discretion. Authority to do so being hereby expressly vested in the
Board. The authority of the Board with respect to each such series of Preferred Stock will include, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the determination of any or all of the following:

The number of shares of any series and the designation to distinguish the shares of such series from the shares of all other series: (1) the
voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series and whether such voting powers are full or limited: (2) the redemption provisions, if
any, applicable to such series, including the redemption price or prices to be paid; (3) whether dividends, if any, will be cumulative or
noncumulative, the dividend rate or rates of such series and the dates and preferences of dividends on such series: (4) the rights of such
series upon the voluntary or involuntary dissolution of, or upon any distribution of the assets of. the Corporation: (5) the provisions, if
any, pursuant to which the shares of such series are convertible into, or exchangeable for, shares of any other class or classes of any other
series of the same other any other class or classes of stock or any other security, of the Corporation or any other corporation or entity,
and the rates or other determinants of conversion or exchange applicable thereto; (6) the right, if any, to subscribe for or to purchase any
securities of the Corporation or any other corporation or other entity; (7) the provisions, if any of a sinking fund applicable to such series:
and (8) any other relative, participating, optional or other powers, preferences or rights, and any qualifications, limitations or restrictions
thereof of such series.

Series A Preferred

On December 14, 2021, the Company filed an amendment to its Articles of Incorporation (the “Amendment”) with the Secretary of State
of the State of Nevada, which, among other things, authorized 50,000,000 shares as preferred shares and established the designation,
powers, rights, privileges, preferences and restrictions of the Series A Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value per share (the “Series A Preferred
Stock”).

Among other provisions, each one (1) share of the Series A Preferred Stock shall have voting rights of 100 votes for every 1 share of
Series A Preferred Stock.

Thirty million (30,000,000) shares of Series A Preferred Stock were issued to our CEO, Da Mu Lin.

Equity Compensation Plans

The Company does not have any Equity Compensation Plans at this time.

Stock Options

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any options to purchase shares of our Common Stock. We do not have any stock option
plans.

Share Purchase Warrants

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any share purchase warrants to purchase shares of our Common Stock.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

During the past three years, we issued the following securities, which were not registered under the Securities Act.

20

Table of Contents

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Pursuant to an Equity Purchase Agreement, dated April 24, 2019, the Company agreed to issue 19,909,404 common shares to a
prospective investor, recorded at a cost of $0.001 per share.

During the 2019 fiscal year the Company issued 11,461,355 of its common shares, to four investors for a total cost of $70,000 or $0.006
per share.

A total of 8,573 additional common shares were issued to the four investors, on March 31, 2020, and to adjust the number of shares that
should have been issued, to the correct amounts

During the six months ended June 30, 2020, the company issued for cash, to two investors, 13,215,197 of its common restricted shares at
a total cost of $81,500 or $0.006 per share.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2020, the Company issued, for cash of $109,500, 17,803,180 shares of its common stock;
cancelled the 19,909,404 which had been inaccurately issued and had 825,640,677 shares outstanding.

Repurchase of Equity Securities

None.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock. For the foreseeable future, we intend to retain any earnings
to finance the development and expansion of our business, and we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends on our common stock.
Any future determination to pay dividends will be at the discretion of the Board of Directors and will be dependent upon then existing
conditions, including our financial condition and results of operations, capital requirements, contractual restrictions, business prospects,
and other factors that the board of directors considers relevant.

Section Rule 15(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Company’s shares are covered by Section 15(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended that imposes additional sales
practice requirements on broker/dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established customers and accredited investors
(generally institutions with assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with net worth in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income
exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 jointly with their spouses). For transactions covered by the Rule, the broker/dealer must make a special
suitability determination for the purchase and have received the purchaser’s written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale.
Consequently, the Rule may affect the ability of broker/dealers to sell our securities and also may affect your ability to sell your shares in
the secondary market.

Section 15(g) also imposes additional sales practice requirements on broker/dealers who sell penny securities. These rules require a
one page summary of certain essential items. The items include the risk of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and
secondary marketing; terms important to in understanding of the function of the penny stock market, such as “bid” and “offer” quotes,
a dealers “spread” and broker/dealer compensation; the broker/dealer compensation, the broker/dealers duties to its customers, including
the disclosures required by any other penny stock disclosure rules; the customers rights and remedies in causes of fraud in penny stock
transactions; and, FINRA’s toll free telephone number and the central number of the North American Administrators Association, for
information on the disciplinary history of broker/dealers and their associated persons.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the
information under this item.
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Securities Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These
forward-looking statements are not historical facts but rather are based on current expectations, estimates and projections. We may use
words such as “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “foresee,” “estimate” and variations of these words and similar
expressions to identify forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain
risks, uncertainties, and other factors, some of which are beyond our control, are difficult to predict and could cause actual results to
differ materially from those expressed or forecasted. You should read this report completely and with the understanding that actual future
results may be materially different from what we expect. The forward-looking statements included in this report are made as of the date
of this report and should be evaluated with consideration of any changes occurring after the date of this Report. We will not update
forward-looking statements even though our situation may change in the future and we assume no obligation to update any forward-
looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

Results for the year ended December 31, 2022, compared to the year ended December 31, 2021

Working Capital

December
31,

2022
$

December
31,

2021
$

Cash 16,357 -
Current Assets 833,262 787,401
Current Liabilities 94,970 60,672
Working Capital (Deficit) 738,292 726,729

Cash Flows

December
31,

2022
$

December
31,

2021
$

Cash Flows used in Operating Activities (264,071) (33,203)
Cash Flows provided by Financing Activities 306,427 30,937
Net (Decrease) increase in Cash During Period 16,357 (2,266)

Operating Revenues

The Company had revenues of $62,340 and $62,340 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022, respectively. Our revenues in
2022 were stable and consisted of interest in the amount of $56,340 from Colorado National Health Centers plus $6,000 from our CEO
DaMu Lin.. The Company is the sole note holder. (See Note 6 of the Audited Financial Statements). Currently, we have not generated
any revenues from our planned mine hosting operations.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consisted primarily of consulting fees, professional fees, and legal and accounting expenses. For the
year ended December 31, 2022, general and administrative expenses were $1,216,676, which included $998,408 of non-cash consulting
fees, $37,979 legal and filing fees, $20,039 rent and $133,049 of miscellaneous costs compared to a total of $67,886 for the year ended
2021.

The increase in operating expenses from 2021 to 2022 was due to our reporting requirements as well as expanding business operations.

Other Income (Expense)

The Company had other income (expense) for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 of $0 and $0, respectively.
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The net income (loss) for the year ended December 31, 2022, was $(1,154,336) compared to $(5,546) for the year ended December 31,
2021. The increase in loss in 2022 was mainly because we had an increase of $107,783 in general and administrative expenses, and
$996,908 in consulting expenses.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the Company’s ability to raise additional capital and
implement its business plan. Since its inception, the Company has been funded by related parties through capital investment and
borrowing of funds.

At December 31, 2022, the Company had total current assets of $833,262. Current assets consisted primarily of $120,036 loan receivable
– related party and a $670,870 loan receivable which included accrued interest of $211,370. At December 31, 2022, the Company had
total current liabilities of $94,970 compared to $60,672, at December 31, 2021. December 31, 2022 current liabilities consisted primarily
of accounts payable for current services provided.

We had working capital of $738,292 as of December 31, 2022.

Cash flow from Operating Activities

During the year ended December 31, 2022, cash used in operating activities was $(264,071) compared to $(33,203) for the same period
ended December 31, 2021. The increase in the amounts of cash used in operating activities was due to the increase in accounts payable
by $46,205 compared to an increase of $1,683 and the increase in common stock issuances for services to $906,400 from $0 for the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Cash flow from Financing Activities

For the year ended December 31, 2022, cash provided by financing activities was $306,427 compared to $30,937 provided during the
year ended December 31, 2021. The increase in cash flow from financing activities is due to the sale of $259,500 worth of common stock,
and a $58,835 reduction of loan receivable for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Going Concern

We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to pursue any extensive business activities. For
these reasons, we have included in our audited financial statements that there is substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a
going concern without further financing.

The Company is a going concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets, and liquidation of liabilities in the
normal course of business.

As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had an accumulated deficit at December 31, 2022, of $3,030,070
and stockholder’s equity of $738,292. These factors among others raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company has not yet established an ongoing source of revenues sufficient to cover its operating costs for the next fiscal year and
allow it to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the Company obtaining
adequate capital to fund operating losses until it becomes profitable. As of December 31, 2022, the Company has a net loss of $1,154,336,
which included a non-cash expense of $998,408, and if the Company is unable to obtain adequate capital, it could be forced to cease
operations.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, Company has net cash used in operating activities of $(264,071) as well as stock compensation
non-cash expenses of $906,400 and a net loss of $1,154,336. The Company raised $259,500 from financing activities in the year ended
December 31, 2022, which resulted in a working capital of $738,292 as of December 31, 2022. If the Company is unable to raise
additional adequate capital, it could be forced to cease operations.
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Future Financings.

We will continue to rely on equity sales of the Company’s common shares in order to continue to fund business operations. Issuance of
additional shares will result in dilution to existing shareholders. There is no assurance that the Company will achieve any additional sales
of the equity securities or arrange for debt or other financing to fund our business plan of building and operating a crypto mine hosting
service.

Since inception, we have financed our cash flow requirements through issuance of common stock and loans from third parties. As we
expand our activities, we may, and most likely will, continue to experience net negative cash flows from operations, pending receipt of
revenues. Additionally, we anticipate obtaining additional financing to fund operations through common stock offerings, to the extent
available, or to obtain additional financing to the extent necessary to augment our working capital. In the future we will need to generate
sufficient revenues from sales in order to eliminate or reduce the need to sell additional stock or obtain additional loans. There can be no
assurance we will be successful in raising the necessary funds to execute our business plan.

We anticipate that we will incur operating losses in the next twelve months. Our minimal operating history makes predictions of future
operating results difficult to ascertain. Our prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently
encountered by companies in their early stage of development, particularly companies in new and rapidly evolving markets. Such risks
for us include, but are not limited to, an evolving and unpredictable business model and the management of growth.

To address these risks, we must, among other things, obtain a customer base, implement and successfully execute our business and
marketing strategy, continually develop and upgrade our products, business model and website, respond to competitive developments,
and attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in addressing such risks, and
the failure to do so can have a material adverse effect on our business prospects, financial condition and results of operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources
that are material to stockholders.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes the current accounting for leases and while
retaining two distinct types of leases, finance and operating, (1) requires lessees to record a right of use asset and a related liability for
the rights and obligations associated with a lease, regardless of lease classification, and recognize lease expense in a manner similar to
current accounting, (2) eliminates most real estate specific lease provisions, and (3) aligns many of the underlying lessor model principles
with those in the new revenue standard. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be accounted for similar to existing guidance
for operating leases today. For public companies, the new standard is effective for annual and interim periods in fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2018. For all other entities, including emerging growth companies, this standard is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 2020. Earlier application
is permitted. The Company evaluated the impact on the financial statements and implemented the provisions of ASU 2016-02 for the
annual financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019.

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU No. 2019-12, simplifying the Accounting for Income Taxes, as part of its initiative to reduce
complexity in accounting standards. The amendments in the ASU are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020,
including interim periods therein. Early adoption of the standard is permitted, including adoption in interim or annual periods for which
financial statements have not yet been issued. The Company is currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the ASU will have on its
consolidated financial statements.
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The Company reviewed all recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the
AICPA and the SEC, and they did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or future
financial statements.
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The Company has implemented all the new accounting pronouncements that are in effect. These pronouncements did not have any
material impact on the financial statements unless otherwise disclosed, and the Company does not believe that there are any other new
accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

In the ordinary course of our business, we are not exposed to market risk of the sort that may arise from changes in interest rates or
foreign currency exchange rates, or that may otherwise arise from transactions in derivatives.

Contingencies

Certain conditions may exist as of the date the financial statements are issued, which may result in a loss to the Company, but which will
only be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. The Company’s management, in consultation with its legal counsel
as appropriate, assesses such contingent liabilities, and such assessment inherently involves an exercise of judgment. In assessing loss
contingencies related to legal proceedings that are pending against the Company or unasserted claims that may result in such proceedings,
the Company, in consultation with legal counsel, evaluates the perceived merits of any legal proceedings or unasserted claims, as well
as the perceived merits of the amount of relief sought or expected to be sought therein. If the assessment of a contingency indicates it
is probable that a material loss has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be estimated, then the estimated liability would be
accrued in the Company’s financial statements. If the assessment indicates a potentially material loss contingency is not probable, but is
reasonably possible, or is probable, but cannot be estimated, then the nature of the contingent liability, together with an estimate of the
range of possible loss, if determinable and material, would be disclosed. Loss contingencies considered remote are generally not disclosed
unless they involve guarantees, in which case the guarantees would be disclosed.

Contractual Obligations

As a “smaller reporting company,” we are not required to provide tabular disclosure obligations.

Inflation

Inflation and changing prices have not had a material effect on our business and we do not expect that inflation or changing prices will
materially affect our business in the foreseeable future.

Seasonality

Our operating results and operating cash flows historically have not been subject to seasonal variations. This pattern may change,
however, in the event that we succeed in bringing our planned products to market.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting
principles applied on a consistent basis. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting periods.

We regularly evaluate the accounting policies and estimates that we use to prepare our financial statements. A complete summary of
these policies is included in the notes to our financial statements. In general, management’s estimates are based on historical experience,
on information from third party professionals, and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the facts and
circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates made by management.
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For purposes of reporting within the statement of cash flows, our company considers all cash on hand, cash accounts not subject to
withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash
and cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition

The Company adopted the new revenue recognition standard ASU 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)”,
using the cumulative effect (modified retrospective) approach. Modified retrospective adoption requires entities to apply the standard
retrospectively to the most current period presented in the financial statements, requiring the cumulative effect of the retrospective
application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at the date of initial application. No cumulative-effect adjustment
in retained earnings was recorded as the adoption of ASU 2014-09 did not significantly impact the Company’s reported historical revenue.
Revenue from substantially all of our contracts with customers continues to be recognized over time as services are rendered. The impact
of the adoption of the new standard was not material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company expects the
impact to be immaterial on an ongoing basis.

The primary change under the new guidance is the requirement to report the allowance for uncollectible accounts as a reduction in net
revenue as opposed to bad debt expense, a component of operating expenses. The Company has historically included the allowance
for uncollectible accounts amounts with its allowance for contractual adjustments as a reduction in operating expenses. However most
contracts are collected in full at time of delivery and the Company has immaterial account receivables and also related uncollectible
accounts. Accordingly, the adoption of this guidance did not have an impact on our condensed consolidated financial statements, other
than additional financial statement disclosures.

Share-based Compensation

Our company follows the provisions of FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 718, “Share-Based Payment” which requires
all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in the income statement based on
their fair values. Equity instruments issued to non-employees for goods or services are accounted for at either the fair market value of the
goods and services rendered or on the instruments issued in exchange for such services, whichever is more readily determinable, using
the measurement date guidelines enumerated in ASC 505-50-30.

Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss attributable to the common stockholders by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the year. Fully diluted loss per share is computed similar to basic loss per share except that the
denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if the potential common
shares had been issued and if the additional common shares were dilutive. As our company has a loss for the years ended December 31,
2022, and 2021 the potentially dilutive shares are anti-dilutive and therefore they are not added into the earnings per share calculation.

Income Taxes

Our company accounts for income taxes pursuant to ASC 740. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on temporary
differences between the bases of certain assets and liabilities for income tax and financial reporting purposes. The deferred tax assets
and liabilities are classified according to the financial statement classification of the assets and liabilities generating the differences. Our
company maintains a valuation allowance with respect to deferred tax assets. Our company establishes a valuation allowance based upon
the potential likelihood of realizing the deferred tax asset and taking into consideration our financial position and results of operations
for the current year. Future realization of the deferred tax benefit depends on the existence of sufficient taxable income within the carry
forward year under the Federal tax laws. Changes in circumstances, such as our company generating taxable income, could cause a change
in judgment about the realization of the related deferred tax asset. Any change in the valuation allowance will be included in income in
the year of the change in estimate.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820 “Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures” (ASC 820) defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
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exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between (1) market participant assumptions
developed based on market data obtained from independent sources (observable inputs) and (2) a reporting entity’s own assumptions
about market participant assumptions developed based on the best information available in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). The
fair value hierarchy consists of three broad levels, which gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are described below:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,
including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (e.g., interest rates); and inputs that
are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable. Our company estimates the fair value of
financial instruments using the available market information and valuation methods. Considerable judgment is required in estimating
fair value. Accordingly, the estimates of fair value may not be indicative of the amounts our company could realize in a current market
exchange. As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, the carrying value of accounts payable and loans that are required to be measured at fair
value, approximated fair value due to the short-term nature and maturity of these instruments.

Patent and Intellectual Property

Our company expenses the costs associated with obtaining a patent or other intellectual property purchased for research and development
and has no alternative future use. For the periods ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, no events or circumstances occurred for which an
evaluation of the alternative future use of patent or intellectual property was required.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Our company evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets and the related estimated remaining lives when events or circumstances
lead management to believe that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. For the years ended December 31, 2022, and
2021, no events or circumstances occurred for which an evaluation of the recoverability of long-lived assets was required.

Estimates

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(“U.S. GAAP”). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates made by
management.

Contractual Obligations

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the
information under this item.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the
information under this item.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplemental Data

One World Ventures, Inc.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of One World Ventures, Inc.:

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of One World Ventures, Inc. (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2022
and 2021 and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the two years in the period ended
December 31, 2022, and the related notes and schedules (collectively referred to as the financial statements). In our opinion, the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the two years in the period ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern Matter

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations that raises substantial doubt about its ability
to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 3. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s financial statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The
Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of
our audit, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audit included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error
or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audit also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matter
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Critical audit matters are matters arising from the current-period audit of the financial statements that were communicated or required to
be communicated to the audit committee and that (1) relate to accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2)
involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments.

We determined that there are no critical audit matters.

/S BF Borgers CPA PC (PCAOB ID 5041)
We have served as the Company's auditor since 2018
Lakewood, CO
March 31, 2023
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ONE WORLD VENTURES, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 December 31
2022 2021

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash on hand $ 16,357 $ -
Loan receivable - related party 120,036 178,871
Loan receivable 670,870 608,530
Investment in Coin World, Inc. 26,000 -

Total current assets 833,262 787,401

Total assets $ 833,262 $ 787,401

LIABILIIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 94,970 $ 48,764
Note payable - related party - 11,908

Total current liabilities 94,970 60,672

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 30,000,000 issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively 30,000 30,000
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 3,500,000,000 shares authorized; 851,074,011 issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2022 and 825,640,677 at December 31, 2021 851,075 825,642
Additional paid-in capital 2,887,287 1,746,820
Accumulated deficit (3,030,070) (1,875,734)

Total stockholders’ equity 738,292 726,728

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 833,262 $ 787,401

(the accompanying notes are an integral part of these audited financial statements)
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ONE WORLD VENTURES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
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For the Years Ended
December 31

2022 2021
Revenue

Interest income $ 62,340 $ 62,340
Total revenue 62,340 62,340

Overhead
Audit and accounting 27,201 9,452
Consulting 998,408 1,500
Legal and filing fees 37,979 6,796
Rent 20,039 24,872
General and administrative 133,049 25,266

Total overhead 1,216,676 67,886

Loss from operations (1,154,336) (5,546)

Loss for the year $ (1,154,336) $ (5,546)

NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE
BASIC AND DILUTED $ (0.00) $ (0.00)

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING - BASIC AND DILUTED 851,074,011 835,148,349

(the accompanying notes are an integral part of these audited financial statements)
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ONE WORLD VENTURES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Additional
Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid in Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Total

Balances, December 31, 2021 30,000,000 $30,000 825,640,677 $825,642 $1,746,820 $ (1,875,734) $ 726,728
Common shares sold for cash - - 8,833,334 8,333 251,167 - 259,500
Common shares issued for services - - 16,600,000 17,100 889,300 - 906,400
Loss for the year - - - - - (1,154,336) (1,154,336)

Balances, December 31,, 2022 30,000,000 $30,000 851,074,011 $851,075 $2,887,287 $ (3,030,070) $ 738,292

Balances December 31, 2020 30,000,000 $30,000 825,640,677 $825,642 $1,746,820 $ (1,870,188) $ 732,274
Loss for the year - - - - - (5,546) (5,546)
Balances, December31, 2021 30,000,000 $30,000 825,640,677 $825,642 $1,746,820 $ (1,875,734) $ 726,728

(the accompanying notes are an integral part of these audited financial statements)
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ONE WORLD VENTURES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended
December 31

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss for the year $ (1,154,336) $ (5,546)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:

Increase in accrued interest (62,340) (29,340)
Common stock issued for services 906,400 -

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in accounts payable 46,205 1,683

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (264,071) (33,203)

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Advance to wholly owned subsidiary (26,000) -

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (26,000) -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Common stock issued for cash 259,500 -
Repayment of related party advance (11,908) 21,129
Reduction of related party loan 58,835 9,808

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 306,427 30,937

INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 16,357 (2,266)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of period - 2,266

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALETS - end of period $ 16,357 $ -

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
Interest $ - $ -
Income taxes $ - $ -

(the accompanying notes are an integral part of these audited financial statements)
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One World Ventures Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2022

Note 1 – Operations

Organization and Description of Business

One World Ventures Inc. was a holding company that intended to invest in technologies, communities and systems that facilitate trade,
finance, communication and travel, across international boundaries, cultures and languages. The Company looked for alternatives to
traditional ways of doing business. Management has, in the United States, Europe and Asia, substantial international experience setting
up companies and establishing trade and commerce. The company planned to leverage these skills with emerging technologies and
strategic alliances to provide creative solutions and market opportunities. These businesses together would form the cornerstone of our
enterprise and give the company the opportunity to grow in the coming years. This combination provided the company with a trading
component, a technology component, and a finance component, all to establish a strong presence across business environments. The
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Company has recently added key corporate financial staff and executive level operating persons in the United States and is planning on
major expansions in the short term.

The Company was incorporated on July 7, 1997 under the laws of the State of Nevada. On July 6, 2018 Da Mu Lin purchased 30,000,000
shares of preferred stock, giving him voting control of the company.

On January 2, 2019 the Company entered into a reverse merger with Aqueous International Corporation through a stock exchange. In this
type of merger, the legal entity One World Ventures, Inc. was the surviving legal entity and capital structure, but the accounting history is
that of Aqueous International Corporation. Additionally, the equity of One World Ventures, Inc. is treated as a capital contribution with
no goodwill created.

Aqueous International Corporation, together with its inactive subsidiaries, described in the following paragraph (collectively “AIC” or
the “Company”), was established to invest, partner/joint venture with companies to cultivate, manufacture, distribute and sell cannabis
products (“Products”) on Native American Reservations in the United States and Internationally, and in geographical areas where state
and local ordinances permit such activities or any cannabis business opportunity which is beneficial to the Company. The Company
sought strategic partnerships with state of the art cultivators, extractors, manufacturers, distributors and research and development entities
to further enhance product offerings. The Company was incorporated on August 28, 2017 in the State of Delaware, and is based in Las
Vegas, Nevada. The Company has elected its fiscal year to end on December 31.

One World Ventures, Inc. has become a vertically integrated cryptocurrency datacenter and cryptocurrency miner hosting service.
Through our wholly owned subsidiary, One World Mine Place Corporation, we are participating in a joint venture with Coin World
Corporation to purchase a property in the State of Wyoming and build a datacenter there. The plan is to build a secure datacenter; wherein,
we will provide all the necessities needed to house cryptocurrency miners (such as electricity, internet, maintenance, climate controls and
security), and will rent out space to those miners to install their own equipment.
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Note 2 – Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share

Diluted loss per share is calculated using the treasury method which requires the calculation of diluted loss per share by assuming that any
outstanding stock options with an average market price that exceeds the average exercise prices of the options for the year, are exercised
and the assumed proceeds are used to repurchase shares of the Company at the average market price of the common shares for the year.
An incremental per share effect is then calculated for each option. The denominator of the diluted loss per share formula is the number
common shares outstanding at balance sheet date plus the incremental shares assumed to be issued from treasury for option exercises, less
the number of shares assumed to be repurchased, weighted by the period they are assumed to be outstanding. This dilution calculation
did not affect current results, the Company has not adopted a stock option plan and there are no warrants and canceled all other common
stock equivalents outstanding.

Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments
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ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements”, requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs when measuring fair value. It establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding
the inputs used to measure fair value. A financial instrument’s categorization within the fair value hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. It prioritizes the inputs into three levels that may be used to measure fair
value:

Level 1

Level 1 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2

Level 2 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability such
as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets with insufficient
volume or infrequent transactions (less active markets); or model - derived valuations in which significant inputs are observable or can
be derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data.

Level 3

Level 3 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are unobservable inputs to the valuation methodology that are significant to the
measurement of the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The Company’s financial instruments consist principally of cash equivalents, accounts payable, loans payable, and amounts due to related
parties. Pursuant to ASC 820, the fair value of our cash equivalents is determined based on “Level 1” inputs, which consist of quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets.

We believe that the recorded values of all of our other financial instruments approximate their current fair values because of their nature
and respective maturity dates or durations. Amounts in each Level include:

It is management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial
instruments.
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Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized
in the Company’s financial statements or tax returns using the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are
determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities
using enacted rates in effect in the years during which the differences are expected to reverse and upon the possible realization of net
operating loss carry - forwards. Additionally, the Company has not recognized any amount for a tax position taken or expected to be taken
on its tax return, or for any interest or penalties.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically analyzes its long - lived assets for potential impairment, assessing the appropriateness of lives and
recoverability of un-depreciated balances through measurement of undiscounted operation cash flows on a basis consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The long term investment of $200,000 was determined to no
longer be viable and was fully impaired on December 31, 2020.

Start-up Costs

The Company expenses the cost of start - up activities, including organizational costs, as those costs are incurred.

Accounts Receivable
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Accounts receivable are customer obligations due under normal trade terms which are recorded at net realizable value. The Company
establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on management’s assessment of the collectability of trade receivables. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the amount of the allowance. The Company makes judgments about the
creditworthiness of each customer based on ongoing credit evaluations and monitors current economic trends that might impact the level
of credit losses in the future. If the financial condition of the customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to make payments,
a specific allowance will be required.

Recovery of bad debt amounts previously written off is recorded as a reduction of bad debt expense in the period the payment is
collected. If the Company’s actual collection experience changes, revisions to its allowance may be required. After all attempts to collect
a receivable have failed, the receivable is written off against the allowance.

Revenue Recognition

The Company adopted the new revenue recognition standard ASU 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)”,
using the cumulative effect (modified retrospective) approach. Modified retrospective adoption requires entities to apply the standard
retrospectively to the most current period presented in the financial statements, requiring the cumulative effect of the retrospective
application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at the date of initial application. No cumulative-effect adjustment
in retained earnings was recorded as the adoption of ASU 2014-09 did not significantly impact the Company’s reported historical revenue.
Revenue from substantially all of our contracts with customers continues to be recognized over time as services are rendered. The impact
of the adoption of the new standard was not material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company expects the
impact to be immaterial on an ongoing basis.

The primary change under the new guidance is the requirement to report the allowance for uncollectible accounts as a reduction in net
revenue as opposed to bad debt expense, a component of operating expenses. The Company has historically included the allowance
for uncollectible accounts amounts with its allowance for contractual adjustments as a reduction in operating expenses. However most
contracts are collected in full at time of delivery and the Company has immaterial account receivables and also related uncollectible
accounts. Accordingly, the adoption of this guidance did not have an impact on our condensed consolidated financial statements, other
than additional financial statement disclosures.
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The guidance requires increased disclosures, including qualitative and quantitative disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

The Company operates as one reportable segment.

The Company receives payments from individual clients and patients. As the period between the time of service and time of payment is
typically one day or less if it is an internet sale otherwise payment can be up to 30 days, the Company elected the practical expedient
under ASC 606-10-32-18 and did not adjust for the effects of a significant financing component. Revenue is recognized at the point of
time at the conclusion of when services are performed for individual clients and patients and all performance obligations have been met.

Under the new revenue standard, the Company has elected to apply the following practical expedients and optional exemptions:

· Recognize incremental costs of obtaining a contract with amortization periods of one year or less as expense when incurred.
These costs are recorded within general and administrative expenses.

· Recognize revenue in the amount of consideration to which the Company has a right to invoice the customer if that amount
corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the Company’s services completed to date.

· Exemptions from disclosing the value of unsatisfied performance obligations for (i) contracts with an original expected
length of one year or less, (ii) contracts for which revenue is recognized in the amount of consideration to which the
Company has a right to invoice for services performed, and (iii) contracts for which variable consideration is allocated
entirely to a wholly unsatisfied performance obligation or to a wholly unsatisfied promise to transfer a distinct service that
forms part of a single performance obligation.
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· No adjustment is made for the effects of a significant financing component as the period between the time of service and time
of payment is typically one year or less.

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales or services rendered when the following five revenue recognition criteria are met:
identify the contract with the client, identify the performance obligations in the contract, determine the transaction price, allocate the
transaction price to performance obligations in the contract and recognize revenues when or as the Company satisfies a performance
obligation.

Foreign Currency

The books of the Company are maintained in United States dollars and this is the Company’s functional and reporting currency.
Transactions denominated in other than the United States dollar are translated as follows with the related transaction gains and losses
being recorded in the Statements of Operations:

During the respective periods presented, the Company was not involved in any transactions which required translation of foreign
currencies.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash and cash equivalents to consist of cash on hand, cash on deposit with its attorney, and demand deposits
in banks with an initial maturity of 90 days or less. As of the date of these financial statements, the Company held no cash nor cash
equivalents.
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Stock-based Compensation

The Company follows ASC 718 - 10, Stock Compensation, which addresses the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges
its equity instruments for goods or services, with a primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-
based payment transactions. ASC 718 - 10 requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of
equity instruments based on the grant - date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). Incremental compensation costs arising
from subsequent modifications of awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company has not adopted a stock option plan and
has not granted any stock options; nor has it made any awards of stock, or stock equivalents.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is subject to substantial business risks and uncertainties inherent in starting a new business. There is no assurance that the
Company will be able to generate sufficient revenues or obtain sufficient funds necessary for launching a new business venture.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect the adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant effect on its financial
statements.

Other

The Company consists of one reportable business segment.

Advertising is expensed as incurred.

We did not have any off - balance sheet arrangements as of the date of these financial statements.

Note 3– Going Concern
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Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America contemplate the continuation of the Company as a going
concern. However, the Company recorded a history of net losses and has accumulated net losses since inception. The Company also has
limited business operations, which raises substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The continuation
of the Company is dependent upon the continuing financial support of investors and stockholders of the Company. As of our report date,
we projected the Company would need additional cash resources to operate during the upcoming 12 months. The Company intends to
attempt to acquire additional operating capital through private equity offerings to the public and existing investors to fund its business
plan. However, there is no assurance that equity or debt offerings will be successful in raising sufficient funds to assure the eventual
profitability of the Company. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of
recorded assets, or the amounts of and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event the Company cannot continue in
existence.

Note 4 – Share Capital

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 3,500,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.001. All shares have equal voting
rights, are non-assessable and have one vote per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2022 the Company issued, for $259,500 cash, 8,833,334 of its common restricted shares to two
investors, booked at a cost of $0.03 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company issued 16,600,000 of its common restricted shares to nine service providers,
booked at a total cost of $906,400 or $0.055 per share.
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Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.001. On May 24, 2018 the Company
issued 30,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. These preferred shares carry voting rights of 100 shares of common stock for each preferred
share. These are the only preferred shares outstanding at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021.

Note 5 – Related Party Transactions

ASC 850, Related Party Disclosures, requires that financial statements shall include disclosures of material related party transactions,
other than compensation arrangements, expense allowances, and other similar items in the ordinary course of business. A related party
transaction includes a party or entity who can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that
one of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests.

On August 10, 2018 CEO Da Mu Lin loaned the company working capital of $2,100 through a demand note with interest payable at 1%
per annum. The note, including accrued interest, remains outstanding on December 31, 2022 and 2021. The related party contributed an
additional $9,000 during the three months ended September 30, 2021 with the final terms to be determined.

Loan receivable- Related Party

On June 25, 2018 and June 28, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered balloon payment promissory notes with the Company CEO,
Da Mu Lin (“borrower”), for $200,000 and $100,000. The interest rate is 12% per annum and the unpaid principal and interest shall be
payable in monthly installments of $2,000 and $1,000 beginning July 31, 2018 until June 30, 2019 which is the due date, at which time
the remaining unpaid principal and interest shall be due in full. On July 10, 2018, the Company entered a balloon payment promissory
note with the Company CEO for $200,000. The interest rate is 3% per annum from January 1, 2019. If the principal and interest are paid
in full on or before July 31, 2019, the borrower shall be entitled to a discount equal to 1% of the unpaid principal immediately prior
to such payment. In November 2018, the borrower repaid $70,000 as principal to the loan entered in June 28, 2018. As of December
31, 2018, the loan receivable from the borrower was $430,000. During the quarter ended December 31, 2019 the loan was reduced to
$200,000 plus accrued interest of $6,000. The Company had intended to reduce the loan in exchange for salary, but reversed that position
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during the fourth quarter. On December 31, 2022, the loan balance though the application of cash received has been reduced to a net of
$120,036.

Note 6 – Loan Receivable

The Company’s subsidiary had entered several loan agreements with Colorado Natural Health Centers, LLC (“CNHC”) in year 2018 and
2017 listed as below:

Date Loan
Amount

Annual
Interest

rate

Term
(Year) Due Date

Consolidated
Loan

Agreement

Term
(Year)

Annual
Interest Rate Due Date

10/25/2017 200,000 12% 1 10/26/2018
12/1/2017 50,000 12% 1 11/30/2018
1/16/2018 50,000 12% 1 1/15/2019
7/20/2018 150,000 12% 1 7/20/2019

11/1/
2018 2 12% 11/1/2020

On November 1, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered into a consolidated loan agreement with CNHC (“Borrower”) for a total amount
of $469,500 with annual interest rate of 12% and maturity on November 1, 2010, which cancelled and superseded the previous loan
agreements listed in above table. While execution of the loan agreement, the borrower agreed to execute a Promissory Notes with amount
of $469,000 to insure the repayment of the loan.

Note 7 – Earnings per Share

Income (Loss) Per Share. Net income (loss) per common share is computed pursuant to section 260-10-45 of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification. Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. If applicable, diluted earnings per share assume the conversion, exercise or
issuance of all common stock instruments such as options, warrants and convertible securities, unless the effect is to reduce a loss or
increase earnings per share. The Company has no common stock instruments, convertible debentures, preferred stock, or options and
warrants associated with performance contracts conversions to consider in the calculations (as the impact of the potential common shares
would be to decrease the loss per share). Therefore, the diluted and non-diluted (loss) per share is the same, and no diluted loss per share
figures are presented.

Note 8 – Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated all other subsequent events through March 29, 2023, which is the date these audited financial statements
were issued and found there are no other events to report.

39

Table of Contents

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

In connection with the preparation of this annual report on Form 10-K, an evaluation was carried out by the Company’s management,
who also serves as the Chief Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”)) as of December
31, 2022. Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC rules and forms

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures. Based on the evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer/Chief
Financial Officer concluded disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of December 31, 2022.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal
control over financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and Rule 15d-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act as a process
designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing
similar functions, and effected by the Company’s Board of Directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

· pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the Company;

· provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

· provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

The Company’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2022. In making this assessment, it used the criteria set forth in the Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on its assessment, management concluded that, as of December
31, 2022, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is not effective based on those criteria due to the material weaknesses
as described below.

The matters involving internal controls and procedures that our management considered to be material weaknesses under the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board were inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives, and lack of
an audit committee and limited expertise with complex debt and equity transactions. These material weaknesses were identified by our
Chief Financial Officer in connection with the above annual evaluation.
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Management’s Remediation Initiatives

In an effort to remediate the identified material weaknesses and other deficiencies and enhance our internal controls, we have initiated, or
plan to initiate, the following series of measures:

We will create a position to segregate duties consistent with control objectives and will increase our personnel resources and technical
accounting expertise within the accounting function when funds are available to us. And we plan to appoint one or more outside directors
to our board of directors who shall be appointed to an audit committee resulting in a fully functioning audit committee who will undertake
the oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures such as reviewing and approving estimates
and assumptions made by management when funds are available to us.

Management believes that the appointment of more outside directors, who shall be appointed to a fully functioning audit committee, will
remedy the lack of a functioning audit committee and a lack of a majority of outside directors on our Board.

We will work as quickly as possible to implement these initiatives; however, the lack of adequate working capital and positive cash flow
from operations will likely slow this implementation.

Changes in Internal Control
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As of the end of the period covered by this report, there have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Exchange Act) during the year ended December 31, 2022, that materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm regarding internal control
over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the Company’s registered public accounting firm pursuant
to temporary rules of the SEC that permit the Company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Part III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officer

Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth information regarding our executive officers, directors, and significant employees, including their ages as
of December 31, 2022.

As of December 31, 2022, One World Ventures, Inc. had one full-time employee, and no part-time employees. The directors and executive
officers of the Company as of December 31, 2022, are as follows:

Name Position Age Date of Appointment Approx. Hours Per Week
DaMu Lin CEO, CFO, Secretary Director 42 07/06/2018 40
Raymond Serion Director 51 10/01/22 20
Jeff Yu-Han Chang Director 40 10/01/22 20

DaMu Lin, Age 42: Da Mu Lin has over fifteen years of experience in business administration and commerce. He served as the vice
president of MGM International Resort Far East Marketing from 2005 until 2015. In 2015, Mr. Lin founded and was CEO of American
Natural Health Corporation, where he helped begin and run the company until 2017. From 2017 until Present Mr. Lin has been the CEO
of One World Ventures, Inc, where he has brought his international and start-up experience in order to assist the Company with finding
the right business candidate to make One World Ventures a success.

Jeff Yu-Han Chang, Age 40: Jeff Chang has over 20 years of experience in marketing, strategy, design, and technology; is a seasoned
professional with a diverse skill set. His unique blend of expertise enables him to think strategically and approach projects with a results-
driven mindset. As a creative marketing technologist, Jeff is an innovator always on the lookout for the latest and greatest technology
ideas. His knowledge and experience in block chain and other cutting-edge technologies are vital assets. Jeff’s passion for innovation and
his ability to stay ahead of the curve make him a valuable asset to any organization.

Raymond Serion, Age 51: Raymond Serion is a fintech executive making a difference through block chain, payments innovation, and
social enterprise, specializing in payment processing and remittance compliance.

2002 – Present: Founder and President of Crown Mutual Credit Ltd – a licensed and bonded financial services company based in
Vancouver, Canada, focusing on third party merchant payment processing, account receivable management and factor financing services.

2011 - 2015: Partner and COO of Hybrid Paytech Asia Ltd. – a mobile POS and payment services company based in the Philippines
with direct connectivity to both the largest telco and largest ATM debit network in the country. In this role,

2015 – Present: Director of IPAYDNA Canada Ltd. – a MSB registered Remittance company based in Vancouver, Canada, focusing on
both traditional and block chain remittance and consulting services.
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None of our officers or directors in the last five years has been the subject of any conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a
defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses), the entry of an order, judgment, or
decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined,
barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities;
a finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding
or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or the entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or
temporarily barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities activities.
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There are no family relationships among and between our directors, officers, persons nominated or chosen by the Company to become
directors or officers, or beneficial owners of more than five percent (5%) of the any class of the Company’s equity securities.

Significant Employees

Other than the foregoing named officers and directors, we have one full-time employee whose services are materially significant to our
business and operations and is employed at will by One World Ventures, Inc.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships between any of our directors, executive officers and proposed directors or executive officers.

Term of Office

Directors are appointed to hold office until the next annual meeting of our stockholders or until a successor is elected and qualified, or
until they resign or are removed in accordance with the provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes. Officers are appointed by our Board of
Directors and hold office until removed by the Board. The Board of Directors has no nominating, auditing, or compensation committees.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

During the past ten years no director, executive officer, promoter, or control person of the Company has been involved in the following:

(1) A petition under the Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law which was filed by or against, or a receiver, fiscal
agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership in which he
was a general partner at or within two years before the time of such filing, or any corporation or business association of which
he was an executive officer at or within two years before the time of such filing;

(2) Such person was convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic
violations and other minor offenses);

(3) Such person was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated, of any court
of competent jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining him from, or otherwise limiting, the following activities:

i. Acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor, commodity pool operator,
floor broker, leverage transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission,
or an associated person of any of the foregoing, or as an investment adviser, underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or
as an affiliated person, director or employee of any investment company, bank, savings and loan association or insurance
company, or engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in connection with such activity;

ii. Engaging in any type of business practice; or

iii. Engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity or in connection with any
violation of Federal or State securities laws or Federal commodities laws;
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(4) Such person was the subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any Federal
or State authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60 days the right of such person to engage in any
activity described in paragraph (f)(3)(i) of this section, or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity;

(5) Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commission to have violated any Federal
or State securities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commission has not been subsequently reversed,
suspended, or vacated;

(6) Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission
to have violated any Federal commodities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission has not been subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated;

(7) Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any Federal or State judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, or finding,
not subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of:

i. Any Federal or State securities or commodities law or regulation; or

ii. Any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but not limited to, a temporary
or permanent injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or temporary or permanent cease-and-
desist order, or removal or prohibition order; or

iii. Any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

(8) Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any
self-regulatory organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(26))), any registered entity
(as defined in Section 1(a)(29) of the Commodity Exchange Act (7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or any equivalent exchange, association,
entity or organization that has disciplinary authority over its members or persons associated with a member.

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert

The Company does not have an audit committee or an audit committee financial expert (as defined in Item 407 of Regulation S-K) serving
on its Board of Directors. The current member of the Board of Directors lacks sufficient financial expertise for overseeing financial
reporting responsibilities. The Company has not yet employed an audit committee financial expert on its Board due to the inability to
attract such a person.

The Company intends to establish an audit committee of the Board of Directors, which will consist of independent directors. The audit
committee’s duties will be to recommend to the Company’s Board of Directors the engagement of an independent registered public
accounting firm to audit the Company’s financial statements and to review the Company’s accounting and auditing principles. The audit
committee will review the scope, timing and fees for the annual audit and the results of audit examinations performed by the internal
auditors and independent registered public accounting firm, including their recommendations to improve the system of accounting and
internal controls. The audit committee will at all times be composed exclusively of directors who are, in the opinion of the Company’s
Board of Directors, free from any relationship which would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment as a committee member
and who possess an understanding of financial statements and generally accepted accounting principles.
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Code of Ethics

Our board of directors has not adopted a code of ethics due to the fact that previous to October 1, 2022 we had one director and we are
in the development stage of our operations. We anticipate that we will, now, adopt a code of ethics as we have increased the number of
directors..
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Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our directors and executive officers, and persons who beneficially own more than 10% of
a registered class of our equity securities, to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership. These
reporting persons are required by SEC regulations to furnish us with copies of all such reports they file. To our knowledge, based solely
on our review of the copies of such reports furnished to us and written representations from certain insiders that no other reports were
required, we believe there were no applicable reporting persons based on all applicable Section 16(a) filing requirements with respect to
transactions during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The following summary compensation table sets forth all compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to our named executive Officer
paid by us during the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, in all capacities for the accounts of our executives, including the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO):

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Table

There are no employment contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements, including payments to be received from the Company with
respect to any executive officer, that would result in payments to such person because of his or her resignation, retirement or other
termination of employment with the Company, or its subsidiaries, any change in control, or a change in the person’s responsibilities
following a change in control of the Company.

Name and Principal
Position Year

Salary
($)

Bonus
($)

Stock
Awards

($)

Option
Awards

($)

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation

($)

Non-Qualified
Deferred

Compensation
Earnings

($)

All Other
Compensation

($)
Totals

($)

DaMu Lin,
CEO, CFO, Sec, Director 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jeff Yu-Han Chang,
Director 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Raymond Serion, Director 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

There are no compensatory plans or arrangements, including payments to be received from the Company with respect to any executive
Officer, that would result in payments to such person because of his or her resignation, retirement or other termination of employment
with the Company, or its subsidiaries, any change in control, or a change in the person’s responsibilities following a change in control of
the Company.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End: Include the following language and chart:

The table below summarizes the outstanding equity awards to our executive officers as of December 31, 2022.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END
OPTION AWARDS STOCK AWARDS

Name

Number of
Securities

Underlying
Unexercised

Options
(#)

Number of
Securities

Underlying
Unexercised

Options
(#)

Equity
Incentive

Plan
Awards:

Number of
Securities

Option
Exercise

Price
($)

Option
Expiration

Date

Number
of

Shares
or Units

of

Market
Value

of
Shares

or
Units

Equity
Incentive

Plan
Awards:
Number

of

Equity
Incentive

Plan
Awards:
Market

or Payout

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Exercisable Unexercisable

Underlying
Unexercised

Unearned
Options

(#)

Stock
That
Have
Not

Vested
(#)

of
Stock
That
Have
Not

Vested
($)

Unearned
Shares,
Units or
Other
Rights
That
Have
Not

Vested
(#)

Value of
Unearned
Shares,
Units or
Other
Rights
That

Have Not
Vested

(#)
- - - - - - - - - -

Long-Term Incentive Plans

There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits for directors or executive officers.

Compensation Committee

We currently do not have a compensation committee of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors as a whole determines executive
compensation.

Compensation of Directors

Our directors receive no extra compensation for their service on our Board of Directors.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the number of shares of our common stock owned beneficially as of
December 31, 2022 of: (i) each person (including any group) known to us to own more than five percent (5%) of any class of our voting
securities, (ii) our director, and or (iii) our officer. Unless otherwise indicated, the stockholder listed possesses sole voting and investment
power with respect to the shares shown.
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We have determined beneficial ownership in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act. Beneficial ownership generally means
having sole or shared voting or investment power with respect to securities. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes to the table, each
shareholder named in the table has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares of common stock set forth opposite the
shareholder’s name. We have based our calculation of the percentage of beneficial ownership on 851,074,011 shares of the Company’s
common stock outstanding on December 31, 2022.

Name of Beneficial Owner

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial

Ownership(1)
Percentage of

Class Ownership

Percentage of
Beneficial Ownership

of Common Stock
Assuming Conversion
of all Preferred Shares

Percentage of Voting
Power Based on

Voting Privileges of
Common and

Preferred Shares
without Conversions

Directors and Officers:
DaMu Lin 30,000,000 Series A

Preferred(3)

12,000,000 Common
Stock

100% Series A
Preferred

1.4% Common Stock

30,000,000 3,012,000,000 Total
Votes

USINC LLC 141,169,217 Common
Stock

16.6% Common Stock 126,169,217 Total Votes
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Brittany Kern

KLC Corp.

Constance Kern

49,156,840 Common
Stock

5.8% Common Stock 49,156,840 Total Votes

Vision Partners, Inc.

Anthony Lawand

49,156,840 Common
Stock

5.8% Common Stock 49,156,840 Total Votes

Zhiqiang Yu 49,156,840 Common
Stock

5.8% Common Stock 49,156,840 Total Votes

Dynamic Prosperity, LLC

Zhen Li

163,856,124 Common
Shares

19.3% Common Stock 163,856,124 Total Votes

DaMu Lin 172,450,000 Common
Shares

20.3% Common Stock 172,450,000 Total Votes

Geyser International, LLC

DaMu Lin

4,644,740 Common
Stock

0.6% Common Stock 4,644,740 Total Votes

Raymond Serion 0 Common Stock 0 Common stock 0 Total Votes

Jeff Yu-Han Chang 0 Common Stock 0 Common stock 0 Total Votes

All executive officers and
directors

Common Stock 22.3% Common
Stock(2)

as a group (3 persons) Series A Preferred 100% Series A
Preferred

Total Common Vote 83%(4)

(1) Under Rule 13d-3, a beneficial owner of a security includes any person who, directly or indirectly, through any contract,
arrangement, understanding, relationship, or otherwise has or shares: (i) voting power, which includes the power to vote, or to direct
the voting of shares; and (ii) investment power, which includes the power to dispose or direct the disposition of shares. Certain
shares may be deemed to be beneficially owned by more than one person (if, for example, persons share the power to vote or the
power to dispose of the shares). In addition, shares are deemed to be beneficially owned by a person if the person has the right to
acquire the shares (for example, upon exercise of an option) within 60 days of the date as of which the information is provided. In
computing the percentage ownership of any person, the amount of shares outstanding is deemed to include the amount of shares
beneficially owned by such person (and only such person) by reason of these acquisition rights. As a result, the percentage of
outstanding shares of any person as shown in this table does not necessarily reflect the person’s actual ownership or voting power
with respect to the number of shares of common stock actually outstanding.

(2) Based upon 851,074,011 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2022.
(3) Reflects Series A Preferred Stock that converts at a ratio of 1 Series A Preferred Share into 1 Share of Common Shares. Series A

Preferred Stock has voting rights of 100 votes of common stock per share of Series A Preferred.
(4) Based upon the voting preferences included in all of the classes of stock of the Company, which totals 3,844,052,693 votes.
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Changes in Control

There are no present arrangements or pledges of the Company’s securities, which may result in a change in control of the Company.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

Director Independence

The Board of Directors is currently composed of 3 members. Da Mu Lin who does not qualify as an Independent Directors in accordance
with the published listing requirements of the NASDAQ Global Market. The NASDAQ independence definition includes a series of
objective tests, such as that the Director is not, and has not been for at least three years, one of the Company’s employees and that
neither the Director, nor any of his family members has engaged in various types of business dealings with us. In addition, the Board
of Directors has not made a subjective determination as to each Director that no relationships exist which, in the opinion of the Board
of Directors, would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a Director, though such
subjective determination is required by the NASDAQ rules. Had the Board of Directors made these determinations, the Board of Directors
would have reviewed and discussed information provided by the Directors and the Company with regard to each Director’s business and
personal activities and relationships as they may relate to the Company and its management.

Related Party Transactions

On August 10, 2018, our CEO DaMu Lin loaned the company working capital of $2,100 through a demand note with interest payable
at 1% per annum. The note remained outstanding on September 30, 2022. The related party contributed an additional $9,000 during the
three months ended September 30, 2021, with the final terms to be determined. On October 1, 2023 the lender agreed to forgive the note
and entered into an agreement with the Company to apply the note and additional advance against the Company’s receivable from the
lender.

Loan receivable- Related Party

On June 25, 2018 and June 28, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered balloon payment promissory notes with the Company CEO,
DaMu Lin (“borrower”), for $200,000 and $100,000. The interest rate is 12% per annum and the unpaid principal and interest shall be
payable in monthly installments of $2,000 and $1,000 beginning July 31, 2018 until June 30, 2019 which is the due date, at which time
the remaining unpaid principal and interest shall be due in full. On July 10, 2018, the Company entered a balloon payment promissory
note with the Company CEO for $200,000. The interest rate is 3% per annum from January 1, 2019. If the principal and interest are paid
in full on or before July 31, 2019, the borrower shall be entitled to a discount equal to 1% of the unpaid principal immediately prior
to such payment. In November 2018, the borrower repaid $70,000 as principal to the loan entered in June 28, 2018. As of December
31, 2018, the loan receivable from the borrower was $430,000. During the quarter ended December 31, 2019 the loan was reduced to
$200,000 plus accrued interest of $6,000. The Company had intended to reduce the loan in exchange for salary, but reversed that position
during the fourth quarter. On December 31, 2022, the loan balance though the application of cash received has been reduced to a net of
$120,036.

48

Table of Contents

Loan Receivable

The Company’s subsidiary had entered several loan agreements with Colorado Natural Health Centers, LLC (“CNHC”) in year 2018 and
2017 listed as below:

Date Loan
Amount

Annual
Interest rate

Term
(Year) Due Date

Consolidated
Loan

Agreement

Term
(Year)

Annual
Interest Rate Due Date

10/25/2017 200,000 12% 1 10/26/2018
12/1/2017 50,000 12% 1 11/30/2018
1/16/2018 50,000 12% 1 1/15/2019
7/20/2018 150,000 12% 1 7/20/2019

11/1/2018 2 12% 11/1/2020
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On November 1, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered into a consolidated loan agreement with CNHC (“Borrower”) for a total amount
of $469,500 with annual interest rate of 12% and maturity on November 1, 2010, which cancelled and superseded the previous loan
agreements listed in above table. While execution of the loan agreement, the borrower agreed to execute a Promissory Notes with amount
of $469,000 to insure the repayment of the loan.

Other than the aforementioned related party transactions, during the last two full fiscal years and the current fiscal year or any currently
proposed transaction, there are no other transactions involving the Company, in which the amount involved exceeds the lesser of $120,000
or one percent of the average of the Company’s total assets at year-end for its last three fiscal years.

Other than the foregoing, neither the director nor executive officer of the Company, nor any person who owned of record or was known
to own beneficially more than 5% of the Company’s outstanding shares of its Common Stock, nor any associate or affiliate of such
persons or companies, has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction that has occurred during the past fiscal year, or in
any proposed transaction, which has materially affected or will affect the Company.

With regard to any future related party transaction, we plan to fully disclose any and all related party transactions in the following manor:

· Disclosing such transactions in reports where required;
· Disclosing in any and all filings with the SEC, where required;
· Obtaining disinterested directors consent; and
· Obtaining shareholder consent where required.

Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the
information under this item.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2022, we incurred approximately $22,000 in fees to our principal independent accountants
for professional services rendered in connection with the audit and reviews of our financial statements for fiscal years ended December
31, 2022.

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021, we incurred approximately $20,000 in fees to our principal independent accountants for
professional services rendered in connection with the audit and reviews of our financial statements for fiscal year ended December 31,
2021.

Audit-Related Fees

All Other Fees

The aggregate fees billed during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021 for products and services provided by our principal
independent accountants (other than the services reported in Items 9(e)(1) through 9(e)(3) of Schedule 14A was $0 and $0, respectively.
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Part IV

Item 15. Exhibits

(a) Exhibits

Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

31.1 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Exchange
Act pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002
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32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

EX-101.INS Inline XBRL Instance Document
EX-101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
EX-101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
EX-101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
EX-101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document
EX-101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
EX-104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101)
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

One World Ventures, Inc.

/s/ Da Mu Lin March 31, 2023
Da Mu Lin, CEO, Principal Executive Officer,
Director

Date

/s/ DaMu Lin March 31, 2023
DaMu Lin, CFO, Principal Accounting Officer Date
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14

I, DaMu Lin, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of One World Ventures, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

(b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 31, 2023

/s/ DaMu Lin
By: DaMu Lin
Its: Principal Executive Officer
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report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
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during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
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control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 31, 2023

/s/ DaMu Lin
By: DaMu Lin
Its: Principal Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of One World Ventures, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ending
December 31, 2022, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Da
Mu Lin, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that,
to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and result of operations of the Company.

/s/ DaMu Lin
By: DaMu Lin
Principal Executive Officer
Dated: March 31, 2023

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging,
or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement
has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of One World Ventures, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ending
December 31, 2022, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Da
Mu Lin, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that,
to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and result of operations of the Company.

/s/ DaMu Lin
By: DaMu Lin
Principal Financial Officer
Dated: March 31, 2023

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging,
or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement
has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
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12 Months Ended
Cover - USD ($) Dec. 31, 2022 Mar. 29,

2023
Jun. 30,

2022
Cover [Abstract]
Entity Registrant Name One World Ventures, Inc.
Entity Central Index Key 0001763657
Document Type 10-K
Amendment Flag false
Entity Voluntary Filers No
Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31
Entity Well Known Seasoned Issuer No
Entity Small Business true
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Emerging Growth Company false
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Document Period End Date Dec. 31, 2022
Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer
Document Fiscal Period Focus FY
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2022
Entity Common Stock Shares
Outstanding 851,074,011

Entity Public Float $ 13,739,690
Document Annual Report true
Document Transition Report false
Entity File Number 000-56498
Entity Incorporation State Country Code NV
Entity Tax Identification Number 83-1516178
Entity Address Address Line 1 3370 Pink Place
Entity Address Address Line 2 Ste. F
Entity Address City Or Town Las Vegas
Entity Address State Or Province NV
Entity Address Postal Zip Code 89019
City Area Code 954
Local Phone Number 842-4989
Security 12g Title Common Stock, Par Value $0.001 per

share
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Auditor Name BF Borgers CPA PC
Auditor Firm Id 5041
Auditor Location Lakewood, CO
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BALANCE SHEETS - USD
($)

Dec. 31,
2022

Dec. 31,
2021

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash on hand $ 16,357 $ 0
Loan receivable - related party 120,036 178,871
Loan receivable 670,870 608,530
Investment in Coin World, Inc. 26,000 0
Total current assets 833,262 787,401
Total assets 833,262 787,401
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 94,970 48,764
Note payable - related party 0 11,908
Total current liabilities 94,970 60,672
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 30,000,000 issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively 30,000 30,000

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 3,500,000,000 shares authorized; 851,074,011 issued
and outstanding at December 31, 2022 and 825,640,677 at December 31, 2021 851,075 825,642

Additional paid-in capital 2,887,287 1,746,820
Accumulated deficit (3,030,070) (1,875,734)
Total stockholders' equity 738,292 726,728
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 833,262 $ 787,401
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BALANCE SHEETS
(Parenthetical) - $ / shares Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

BALANCE SHEETS
Preferred stock, par value $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Preferred stock, shares authorized 50,000,000 50,000,000
Preferred stock, shares issued 30,000,000 30,000,000
Preferred stock, shares outstanding 30,000,000 30,000,000
Common stock, par value $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Common stock, shares authorized 3,500,000,000 3,500,000,000
Common stock, shares issued 851,074,011 825,640,677
Common stock, shares outstanding 851,074,011 825,640,677
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12 Months EndedSTATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS - USD ($) Dec. 31,

2022
Dec. 31,

2021
Revenue
Interest income $ 62,340 $ 62,340
Total revenue 62,340 62,340
Overhead
Audit and accounting 27,201 9,452
Consulting 998,408 1,500
Legal and filing fees 37,979 6,796
Rent 20,039 24,872
General and administrative 133,049 25,266
Total overhead 1,216,676 67,886
Loss from operations (1,154,336) (5,546)
Loss for the year $

(1,154,336) $ (5,546)

NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE BASIC AND DILUTED $ (0.00) $ (0.00)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING - BASIC AND
DILUTED

$
851,074,011

$
835,148,349
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STATEMENTS OF
SHAREHOLDERS
EQUITY - USD ($)

Total Common
stock

Preferred
Stock

Additional Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

Balance, shares at Dec. 31, 2020 825,640,677 30,000,000
Balance, amount at Dec. 31, 2020 $ 732,274 $ 825,642 $ 30,000 $ 1,746,820 $ (1,870,188)
Loss for the year (5,546) $ 0 $ 0 0 (5,546)
Balance, shares at Dec. 31, 2021 825,640,677 30,000,000
Balance, amount at Dec. 31, 2021 726,728 $ 825,642 $ 30,000 1,746,820 (1,875,734)
Loss for the year (1,154,336) $ 0 0 0 (1,154,336)
Common shares sold for cash,
shares 8,833,334

Common shares sold for cash,
amount 259,500 $ 8,333 0 251,167 0

Common shares issued for
services, shares 16,600,000

Common shares issued for
services, amount 906,400 $ 17,100 $ 0 889,300 0

Balance, shares at Dec. 31, 2022 851,074,011 30,000,000
Balance, amount at Dec. 31, 2022 $ 738,292 $ 851,075 $ 30,000 $ 2,887,287 $ (3,030,070)
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12 Months EndedSTATEMENTS OF CASH
FLOWS - USD ($) Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the year $ (1,154,336) $ (5,546)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Increase in accrued interest (62,340) (29,340)
Common stock issued for services 906,400 0
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in accounts payable 46,205 1,683
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (264,071) (33,203)
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Advance to wholly owned subsidiary (26,000) 0
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (26,000) 0
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Common stock issued for cash 259,500 0
Repayment of related party advance (11,908) (21,129)
Reduction of related party loan 58,835 9,808
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES 306,427 30,937
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 16,357 (2,266)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of period 0 2,266
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALETS - end of period 16,357 0
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for Interest 0 0
Cash paid for Income taxes $ 0 $ 0
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12 Months EndedOperations Dec. 31, 2022
Operations
Operations Note 1 – Operations

Organization and Description of Business

One World Ventures Inc. was a holding company that intended to invest in technologies,
communities and systems that facilitate trade, finance, communication and travel, across
international boundaries, cultures and languages. The Company looked for alternatives to
traditional ways of doing business. Management has, in the United States, Europe and Asia,
substantial international experience setting up companies and establishing trade and commerce.
The company planned to leverage these skills with emerging technologies and strategic alliances
to provide creative solutions and market opportunities. These businesses together would form the
cornerstone of our enterprise and give the company the opportunity to grow in the coming years.
This combination provided the company with a trading component, a technology component, and a
finance component, all to establish a strong presence across business environments. The Company
has recently added key corporate financial staff and executive level operating persons in the United
States and is planning on major expansions in the short term.

The Company was incorporated on July 7, 1997 under the laws of the State of Nevada. On July 6,
2018 Da Mu Lin purchased 30,000,000 shares of preferred stock, giving him voting control of the
company.

On January 2, 2019 the Company entered into a reverse merger with Aqueous International
Corporation through a stock exchange. In this type of merger, the legal entity One World Ventures,
Inc. was the surviving legal entity and capital structure, but the accounting history is that of
Aqueous International Corporation. Additionally, the equity of One World Ventures, Inc. is treated
as a capital contribution with no goodwill created.

Aqueous International Corporation, together with its inactive subsidiaries, described in the
following paragraph (collectively “AIC” or the “Company”), was established to invest, partner/
joint venture with companies to cultivate, manufacture, distribute and sell cannabis products
(“Products”) on Native American Reservations in the United States and Internationally, and in
geographical areas where state and local ordinances permit such activities or any cannabis business
opportunity which is beneficial to the Company. The Company sought strategic partnerships with
state of the art cultivators, extractors, manufacturers, distributors and research and development
entities to further enhance product offerings. The Company was incorporated on August 28, 2017
in the State of Delaware, and is based in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Company has elected its fiscal
year to end on December 31.

One World Ventures, Inc. has become a vertically integrated cryptocurrency datacenter and
cryptocurrency miner hosting service. Through our wholly owned subsidiary, One World Mine
Place Corporation, we are participating in a joint venture with Coin World Corporation to purchase
a property in the State of Wyoming and build a datacenter there. The plan is to build a secure
datacenter; wherein, we will provide all the necessities needed to house cryptocurrency miners
(such as electricity, internet, maintenance, climate controls and security), and will rent out space to
those miners to install their own equipment.
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12 Months EndedBasis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies Dec. 31, 2022

Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Note 2 – Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from the
estimates.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share

Diluted loss per share is calculated using the treasury method which requires the calculation of
diluted loss per share by assuming that any outstanding stock options with an average market
price that exceeds the average exercise prices of the options for the year, are exercised and the
assumed proceeds are used to repurchase shares of the Company at the average market price of
the common shares for the year. An incremental per share effect is then calculated for each option.
The denominator of the diluted loss per share formula is the number common shares outstanding
at balance sheet date plus the incremental shares assumed to be issued from treasury for option
exercises, less the number of shares assumed to be repurchased, weighted by the period they are
assumed to be outstanding. This dilution calculation did not affect current results, the Company
has not adopted a stock option plan and there are no warrants and canceled all other common stock
equivalents outstanding.

Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements”, requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. It establishes a fair value
hierarchy based on the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding the inputs used to
measure fair value. A financial instrument’s categorization within the fair value hierarchy is based
upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. It prioritizes the
inputs into three levels that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1

Level 1 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2

Level 2 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active
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markets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets with insufficient volume or
infrequent transactions (less active markets); or model - derived valuations in which significant
inputs are observable or can be derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market
data.

Level 3

Level 3 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are unobservable inputs to the valuation
methodology that are significant to the measurement of the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The Company’s financial instruments consist principally of cash equivalents, accounts payable,
loans payable, and amounts due to related parties. Pursuant to ASC 820, the fair value of our
cash equivalents is determined based on “Level 1” inputs, which consist of quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets.

We believe that the recorded values of all of our other financial instruments approximate their
current fair values because of their nature and respective maturity dates or durations. Amounts in
each Level include:

It is management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or
credit risks arising from these financial instruments.
Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of events that have been recognized in the Company’s financial statements or
tax returns using the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are
determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted rates in effect in the years during which the
differences are expected to reverse and upon the possible realization of net operating loss carry -
forwards. Additionally, the Company has not recognized any amount for a tax position taken or
expected to be taken on its tax return, or for any interest or penalties.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically analyzes its long - lived assets for potential impairment, assessing
the appropriateness of lives and recoverability of un-depreciated balances through measurement
of undiscounted operation cash flows on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The long term investment of $200,000 was determined
to no longer be viable and was fully impaired on December 31, 2020.

Start-up Costs

The Company expenses the cost of start - up activities, including organizational costs, as those
costs are incurred.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are customer obligations due under normal trade terms which are recorded
at net realizable value. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on
management’s assessment of the collectability of trade receivables. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the amount of the allowance. The Company makes judgments
about the creditworthiness of each customer based on ongoing credit evaluations and monitors
current economic trends that might impact the level of credit losses in the future. If the financial
condition of the customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to make payments, a
specific allowance will be required.

Recovery of bad debt amounts previously written off is recorded as a reduction of bad debt expense
in the period the payment is collected. If the Company’s actual collection experience changes,

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


revisions to its allowance may be required. After all attempts to collect a receivable have failed,
the receivable is written off against the allowance.

Revenue Recognition

The Company adopted the new revenue recognition standard ASU 2014-09, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)”, using the cumulative effect (modified retrospective)
approach. Modified retrospective adoption requires entities to apply the standard retrospectively
to the most current period presented in the financial statements, requiring the cumulative effect
of the retrospective application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at
the date of initial application. No cumulative-effect adjustment in retained earnings was recorded
as the adoption of ASU 2014-09 did not significantly impact the Company’s reported historical
revenue. Revenue from substantially all of our contracts with customers continues to be recognized
over time as services are rendered. The impact of the adoption of the new standard was not
material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company expects the impact to
be immaterial on an ongoing basis.

The primary change under the new guidance is the requirement to report the allowance for
uncollectible accounts as a reduction in net revenue as opposed to bad debt expense, a component
of operating expenses. The Company has historically included the allowance for uncollectible
accounts amounts with its allowance for contractual adjustments as a reduction in operating
expenses. However most contracts are collected in full at time of delivery and the Company has
immaterial account receivables and also related uncollectible accounts. Accordingly, the adoption
of this guidance did not have an impact on our condensed consolidated financial statements, other
than additional financial statement disclosures.

The guidance requires increased disclosures, including qualitative and quantitative disclosures
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts
with customers.

The Company operates as one reportable segment.

The Company receives payments from individual clients and patients. As the period between
the time of service and time of payment is typically one day or less if it is an internet sale
otherwise payment can be up to 30 days, the Company elected the practical expedient under ASC
606-10-32-18 and did not adjust for the effects of a significant financing component. Revenue is
recognized at the point of time at the conclusion of when services are performed for individual
clients and patients and all performance obligations have been met.

Under the new revenue standard, the Company has elected to apply the following practical
expedients and optional exemptions:

· Recognize incremental costs of obtaining a contract with amortization periods of one year
or less as expense when incurred. These costs are recorded within general and
administrative expenses.

· Recognize revenue in the amount of consideration to which the Company has a right to
invoice the customer if that amount corresponds directly with the value to the customer of
the Company’s services completed to date.

· Exemptions from disclosing the value of unsatisfied performance obligations for (i)
contracts with an original expected length of one year or less, (ii) contracts for which
revenue is recognized in the amount of consideration to which the Company has a right to
invoice for services performed, and (iii) contracts for which variable consideration is
allocated entirely to a wholly unsatisfied performance obligation or to a wholly
unsatisfied promise to transfer a distinct service that forms part of a single performance
obligation.
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· No adjustment is made for the effects of a significant financing component as the period
between the time of service and time of payment is typically one year or less.

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales or services rendered when the following five
revenue recognition criteria are met: identify the contract with the client, identify the performance
obligations in the contract, determine the transaction price, allocate the transaction price to
performance obligations in the contract and recognize revenues when or as the Company satisfies
a performance obligation.

Foreign Currency

The books of the Company are maintained in United States dollars and this is the Company’s
functional and reporting currency. Transactions denominated in other than the United States dollar
are translated as follows with the related transaction gains and losses being recorded in the
Statements of Operations:

During the respective periods presented, the Company was not involved in any transactions which
required translation of foreign currencies.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash and cash equivalents to consist of cash on hand, cash on deposit with
its attorney, and demand deposits in banks with an initial maturity of 90 days or less. As of the date
of these financial statements, the Company held no cash nor cash equivalents.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company follows ASC 718 - 10, Stock Compensation, which addresses the accounting for
transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services, with a
primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based payment
transactions. ASC 718 - 10 requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant - date fair value of the award (with
limited exceptions). Incremental compensation costs arising from subsequent modifications of
awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company has not adopted a stock option plan
and has not granted any stock options; nor has it made any awards of stock, or stock equivalents.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is subject to substantial business risks and uncertainties inherent in starting a new
business. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to generate sufficient revenues or
obtain sufficient funds necessary for launching a new business venture.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect the adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncements to
have a significant effect on its financial statements.

Other

The Company consists of one reportable business segment.

Advertising is expensed as incurred.

We did not have any off - balance sheet arrangements as of the date of these financial statements.
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12 Months EndedGoing Concern Dec. 31, 2022
Going Concern
Going Concern Note 3– Going Concern

Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America contemplate the
continuation of the Company as a going concern. However, the Company recorded a history of
net losses and has accumulated net losses since inception. The Company also has limited business
operations, which raises substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. The continuation of the Company is dependent upon the continuing financial support
of investors and stockholders of the Company. As of our report date, we projected the Company
would need additional cash resources to operate during the upcoming 12 months. The Company
intends to attempt to acquire additional operating capital through private equity offerings to the
public and existing investors to fund its business plan. However, there is no assurance that equity or
debt offerings will be successful in raising sufficient funds to assure the eventual profitability of the
Company. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability
and classification of recorded assets, or the amounts of and classification of liabilities that might
be necessary in the event the Company cannot continue in existence.
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12 Months EndedShare Capital Dec. 31, 2022
Share Capital
Share Capital Note 4 – Share Capital

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 3,500,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of
$0.001. All shares have equal voting rights, are non-assessable and have one vote per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2022 the Company issued, for $259,500 cash, 8,833,334 of
its common restricted shares to two investors, booked at a cost of $0.03 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company issued 16,600,000 of its common
restricted shares to nine service providers, booked at a total cost of $906,400 or $0.055 per share.

Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of
$0.001. On May 24, 2018 the Company issued 30,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. These
preferred shares carry voting rights of 100 shares of common stock for each preferred share. These
are the only preferred shares outstanding at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021.
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12 Months EndedRelated Party Transactions Dec. 31, 2022
Related Party Transactions
Related Party Transactions Note 5 – Related Party Transactions

ASC 850, Related Party Disclosures, requires that financial statements shall include disclosures
of material related party transactions, other than compensation arrangements, expense allowances,
and other similar items in the ordinary course of business. A related party transaction includes a
party or entity who can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other
to an extent that one of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own
separate interests.

On August 10, 2018 CEO Da Mu Lin loaned the company working capital of $2,100 through a
demand note with interest payable at 1% per annum. The note, including accrued interest, remains
outstanding on December 31, 2022 and 2021. The related party contributed an additional $9,000
during the three months ended September 30, 2021 with the final terms to be determined.

Loan receivable- Related Party

On June 25, 2018 and June 28, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered balloon payment
promissory notes with the Company CEO, Da Mu Lin (“borrower”), for $200,000 and $100,000.
The interest rate is 12% per annum and the unpaid principal and interest shall be payable in
monthly installments of $2,000 and $1,000 beginning July 31, 2018 until June 30, 2019 which is
the due date, at which time the remaining unpaid principal and interest shall be due in full. On July
10, 2018, the Company entered a balloon payment promissory note with the Company CEO for
$200,000. The interest rate is 3% per annum from January 1, 2019. If the principal and interest
are paid in full on or before July 31, 2019, the borrower shall be entitled to a discount equal to
1% of the unpaid principal immediately prior to such payment. In November 2018, the borrower
repaid $70,000 as principal to the loan entered in June 28, 2018. As of December 31, 2018, the loan
receivable from the borrower was $430,000. During the quarter ended December 31, 2019 the loan
was reduced to $200,000 plus accrued interest of $6,000. The Company had intended to reduce
the loan in exchange for salary, but reversed that position during the fourth quarter. On December
31, 2022, the loan balance though the application of cash received has been reduced to a net of
$120,036.
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12 Months EndedLoan Receivable Dec. 31, 2022
Loan Receivable
Loan Receivable Note 6 – Loan Receivable

The Company’s subsidiary had entered several loan agreements with Colorado Natural Health
Centers, LLC (“CNHC”) in year 2018 and 2017 listed as below:

Date Loan
Amount

Annual
Interest

rate

Term
(Year)

Due
Date

Consolidated
Loan

Agreement

Term
(Year)

Annual
Interest

Rate

Due
Date

10/25/
2017 200,000 12% 1 10/26/

2018

12/1/2017 50,000 12% 1 11/30/
2018

1/16/2018 50,000 12% 1 1/15/
2019

7/20/2018 150,000 12% 1 7/20/
2019

11/1/
2018 2 12% 11/1/

2020

On November 1, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered into a consolidated loan agreement with
CNHC (“Borrower”) for a total amount of $469,500 with annual interest rate of 12% and maturity
on November 1, 2010, which cancelled and superseded the previous loan agreements listed in
above table. While execution of the loan agreement, the borrower agreed to execute a Promissory
Notes with amount of $469,000 to insure the repayment of the loan.
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12 Months EndedEarnings per Share Dec. 31, 2022
Earnings per Share
Earnings per Share Note 7 – Earnings per Share

Income (Loss) Per Share. Net income (loss) per common share is computed pursuant to section
260-10-45 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Basic net income (loss) per share is
computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common
stock outstanding during the period. If applicable, diluted earnings per share assume the
conversion, exercise or issuance of all common stock instruments such as options, warrants and
convertible securities, unless the effect is to reduce a loss or increase earnings per share. The
Company has no common stock instruments, convertible debentures, preferred stock, or options
and warrants associated with performance contracts conversions to consider in the calculations (as
the impact of the potential common shares would be to decrease the loss per share). Therefore,
the diluted and non-diluted (loss) per share is the same, and no diluted loss per share figures are
presented.
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12 Months EndedSubsequent Events Dec. 31, 2022
Subsequent Events
Subsequent Events Note 8 – Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated all other subsequent events through March 29, 2023, which is the date
these audited financial statements were issued and found there are no other events to report.
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12 Months EndedBasis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies (Policies) Dec. 31, 2022

Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from the
estimates.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basic and Diluted Net Loss
per Share

Diluted loss per share is calculated using the treasury method which requires the calculation of
diluted loss per share by assuming that any outstanding stock options with an average market
price that exceeds the average exercise prices of the options for the year, are exercised and the
assumed proceeds are used to repurchase shares of the Company at the average market price of
the common shares for the year. An incremental per share effect is then calculated for each option.
The denominator of the diluted loss per share formula is the number common shares outstanding
at balance sheet date plus the incremental shares assumed to be issued from treasury for option
exercises, less the number of shares assumed to be repurchased, weighted by the period they are
assumed to be outstanding. This dilution calculation did not affect current results, the Company
has not adopted a stock option plan and there are no warrants and canceled all other common stock
equivalents outstanding.

Estimated Fair Value of
Financial Instruments

ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements”, requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. It establishes a fair value
hierarchy based on the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding the inputs used to
measure fair value. A financial instrument’s categorization within the fair value hierarchy is based
upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. It prioritizes the
inputs into three levels that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1

Level 1 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2

Level 2 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets with insufficient volume or
infrequent transactions (less active markets); or model - derived valuations in which significant
inputs are observable or can be derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market
data.

Level 3

Level 3 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are unobservable inputs to the valuation
methodology that are significant to the measurement of the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The Company’s financial instruments consist principally of cash equivalents, accounts payable,
loans payable, and amounts due to related parties. Pursuant to ASC 820, the fair value of our
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cash equivalents is determined based on “Level 1” inputs, which consist of quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets.

We believe that the recorded values of all of our other financial instruments approximate their
current fair values because of their nature and respective maturity dates or durations. Amounts in
each Level include:

It is management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or
credit risks arising from these financial instruments.

Income Taxes The Company recognizes deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of events that have been recognized in the Company’s financial statements or
tax returns using the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are
determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted rates in effect in the years during which the
differences are expected to reverse and upon the possible realization of net operating loss carry -
forwards. Additionally, the Company has not recognized any amount for a tax position taken or
expected to be taken on its tax return, or for any interest or penalties.

Valuation of Long-Lived
Assets

The Company periodically analyzes its long - lived assets for potential impairment, assessing
the appropriateness of lives and recoverability of un-depreciated balances through measurement
of undiscounted operation cash flows on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The long term investment of $200,000 was determined
to no longer be viable and was fully impaired on December 31, 2020.

Start-up Costs The Company expenses the cost of start - up activities, including organizational costs, as those
costs are incurred.

Accounts Receivable Accounts receivable are customer obligations due under normal trade terms which are recorded
at net realizable value. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on
management’s assessment of the collectability of trade receivables. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the amount of the allowance. The Company makes judgments
about the creditworthiness of each customer based on ongoing credit evaluations and monitors
current economic trends that might impact the level of credit losses in the future. If the financial
condition of the customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to make payments, a
specific allowance will be required.

Recovery of bad debt amounts previously written off is recorded as a reduction of bad debt expense
in the period the payment is collected. If the Company’s actual collection experience changes,
revisions to its allowance may be required. After all attempts to collect a receivable have failed,
the receivable is written off against the allowance.

Revenue Recognition The Company adopted the new revenue recognition standard ASU 2014-09, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)”, using the cumulative effect (modified retrospective)
approach. Modified retrospective adoption requires entities to apply the standard retrospectively
to the most current period presented in the financial statements, requiring the cumulative effect
of the retrospective application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at
the date of initial application. No cumulative-effect adjustment in retained earnings was recorded
as the adoption of ASU 2014-09 did not significantly impact the Company’s reported historical
revenue. Revenue from substantially all of our contracts with customers continues to be recognized
over time as services are rendered. The impact of the adoption of the new standard was not
material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company expects the impact to
be immaterial on an ongoing basis.

The primary change under the new guidance is the requirement to report the allowance for
uncollectible accounts as a reduction in net revenue as opposed to bad debt expense, a component
of operating expenses. The Company has historically included the allowance for uncollectible
accounts amounts with its allowance for contractual adjustments as a reduction in operating
expenses. However most contracts are collected in full at time of delivery and the Company has
immaterial account receivables and also related uncollectible accounts. Accordingly, the adoption
of this guidance did not have an impact on our condensed consolidated financial statements, other
than additional financial statement disclosures.
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The guidance requires increased disclosures, including qualitative and quantitative disclosures
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts
with customers.

The Company operates as one reportable segment.

The Company receives payments from individual clients and patients. As the period between
the time of service and time of payment is typically one day or less if it is an internet sale
otherwise payment can be up to 30 days, the Company elected the practical expedient under ASC
606-10-32-18 and did not adjust for the effects of a significant financing component. Revenue is
recognized at the point of time at the conclusion of when services are performed for individual
clients and patients and all performance obligations have been met.

Under the new revenue standard, the Company has elected to apply the following practical
expedients and optional exemptions:

· Recognize incremental costs of obtaining a contract with amortization periods of one year
or less as expense when incurred. These costs are recorded within general and
administrative expenses.

· Recognize revenue in the amount of consideration to which the Company has a right to
invoice the customer if that amount corresponds directly with the value to the customer of
the Company’s services completed to date.

· Exemptions from disclosing the value of unsatisfied performance obligations for (i)
contracts with an original expected length of one year or less, (ii) contracts for which
revenue is recognized in the amount of consideration to which the Company has a right to
invoice for services performed, and (iii) contracts for which variable consideration is
allocated entirely to a wholly unsatisfied performance obligation or to a wholly
unsatisfied promise to transfer a distinct service that forms part of a single performance
obligation.

· No adjustment is made for the effects of a significant financing component as the period
between the time of service and time of payment is typically one year or less.

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales or services rendered when the following five
revenue recognition criteria are met: identify the contract with the client, identify the performance
obligations in the contract, determine the transaction price, allocate the transaction price to
performance obligations in the contract and recognize revenues when or as the Company satisfies
a performance obligation.

Foreign Currency The books of the Company are maintained in United States dollars and this is the Company’s
functional and reporting currency. Transactions denominated in other than the United States dollar
are translated as follows with the related transaction gains and losses being recorded in the
Statements of Operations:

During the respective periods presented, the Company was not involved in any transactions which
required translation of foreign currencies.

Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers cash and cash equivalents to consist of cash on hand, cash on deposit with
its attorney, and demand deposits in banks with an initial maturity of 90 days or less. As of the date
of these financial statements, the Company held no cash nor cash equivalents.

Stock-based Compensation The Company follows ASC 718 - 10, Stock Compensation, which addresses the accounting for
transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services, with a
primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based payment
transactions. ASC 718 - 10 requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant - date fair value of the award (with
limited exceptions). Incremental compensation costs arising from subsequent modifications of
awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company has not adopted a stock option plan
and has not granted any stock options; nor has it made any awards of stock, or stock equivalents.
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Risks and Uncertainties The Company is subject to substantial business risks and uncertainties inherent in starting a new
business. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to generate sufficient revenues or
obtain sufficient funds necessary for launching a new business venture.

Recent Accounting
Pronouncements

The Company does not expect the adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncements to
have a significant effect on its financial statements.

Other The Company consists of one reportable business segment.

Advertising is expensed as incurred.

We did not have any off - balance sheet arrangements as of the date of these financial statements.
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12 Months EndedLoan Receivable (Tables) Dec. 31, 2022
Loan Receivable
Schedule of Loan agreements

Date Loan
Amount

Annual
Interest

rate

Term
(Year)

Due
Date

Consolidated
Loan

Agreement

Term
(Year)

Annual
Interest

Rate

Due
Date

10/25/
2017 200,000 12% 1 10/26/

2018

12/1/2017 50,000 12% 1 11/30/
2018

1/16/2018 50,000 12% 1 1/15/
2019

7/20/2018 150,000 12% 1 7/20/
2019

11/1/
2018 2 12% 11/1/

2020
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Operations (Details
Narrative)

Jul. 06, 2018
shares

Da Mu Lin [Member]
Preferred stock shares purchased 30,000,000
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12 Months EndedBasis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies (Details
Narrative)

Dec. 31, 2020
USD ($)

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Long term investment $ 200,000

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.secdatabase.com


1 Months Ended 12 Months EndedShare Capital (Details
Narrative) - USD ($) May 24, 2018 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Preferred stock shares issued 30,000,000 50,000,000
Preferred shares voting rights 100
Common stock, par value $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Common stock restricted shares issued, price per share $ 0.001
Common stock shares issued value $ 259,500
Nine Service Providers [Member]
Common stock restricted shares issued 16,600,000
Common stock restricted shares issued, price per share $ 0.055
Common stock shares issued value $ 906,400
Two Investors [Member]
Common stock restricted shares issued 8,833,334
Common stock restricted shares issued, price per share $ 0.03
Common stock shares issued value $ 259,500
Voting Rights [Member]
Common stock shares issued 3,500,000,000
Common stock, par value $ 0.001
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1 Months Ended
3

Months
EndedRelated Party Transactions

(Details Narrative) - USD ($) Aug.
10,

2018

Jul. 10,
2018

Nov.
30,

2018

Jun.
28,

2018

Jun.
25,

2018

Dec.
31,

2019

Dec.
31,

2022

Sep.
30,

2022

Dec.
31,

2021

Jun.
30,

2019

Dec.
31,

2018

Jul.
31,

2018
Note payable, related party $ 0 $

11,908
Da Mu Lin [Member]
Interest rate 1.00% 3.00% 12.00%
Note payable, related party $

2,100
$
9,000

Accrued interest $ 6,000
Loan received net $

120,036
$
430,000

Promissory notes payment $
200,000

$
100,000

$
200,000

Interest payable $
1,000

$
2,000

Loan received $
70,000

$
70,000

Copyright © 2023 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.secdatabase.com


1 Months EndedLoan Receivable (Details) -
USD ($) Nov. 02, 2018 Dec. 02, 2017 Jul. 20, 2018 Jan. 16, 2018 Oct. 25, 2017

Consolidated Loan Agreement [Member]
Interest rate 12.00%
Due date Nov. 01, 2020
Maturity period 2 years
December 1 2017 [Member]
Amount of loan $ 50,000
Interest rate 12.00%
Due date Nov. 30, 2018
Maturity period 1 year
January 16 2018 [Member]
Amount of loan $ 50,000
Interest rate 12.00%
Due date Jan. 15, 2019
Maturity period 1 year
July 20 2018 [Member]
Amount of loan $ 150,000
Interest rate 12.00%
Due date Jul. 20, 2019
Maturity period 1 year
October 25 2017 [Member]
Amount of loan $ 200,000
Interest rate 12.00%
Due date Oct. 26, 2018
Maturity period 1 year
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Loan Receivable (Details
Narrative) - CNHC

[Member]

Nov. 02, 2018
USD ($)

Loan principal $ 469,500
Interest rate 12.00%
Maturity date Nov. 01, 2010
Promissory note $ 469,000
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"ancestors": [
"td",
"tr",
"tbody",
"table",
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": "0",
"first": true,
"lang": null,
"name": "us-gaap:NetIncomeLoss",
"reportCount": 1,
"unitRef": "USD",
"xsiNil": "false"

},
"groupType": "statement",
"isDefault": "false",
"longName": "000006 - Statement - STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS",
"menuCat": "Statements",
"order": "6",
"role": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows",
"shortName": "STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS",
"subGroupType": "",
"uniqueAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"td",
"tr",
"tbody",
"table",
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": "0",
"lang": null,
"name": "us-gaap:IncreaseDecreaseInInterestPayableNet",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": "USD",
"xsiNil": "false"

}
},
"R7": {
"firstAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:NatureOfOperations",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

},
"groupType": "disclosure",
"isDefault": "false",
"longName": "000007 - Disclosure - Operations",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "7",
"role": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Operations",
"shortName": "Operations",
"subGroupType": "",
"uniqueAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:NatureOfOperations",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

}
},
"R8": {
"firstAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionAndBasisOfPresentationTextBlock",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

},
"groupType": "disclosure",
"isDefault": "false",
"longName": "000008 - Disclosure - Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "8",
"role": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPolicies",
"shortName": "Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies",
"subGroupType": "",
"uniqueAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionAndBasisOfPresentationTextBlock",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

}
},
"R9": {
"firstAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:SubstantialDoubtAboutGoingConcernTextBlock",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

},
"groupType": "disclosure",
"isDefault": "false",
"longName": "000009 - Disclosure - Going Concern",
"menuCat": "Notes",
"order": "9",
"role": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/GoingConcern",
"shortName": "Going Concern",
"subGroupType": "",
"uniqueAnchor": {
"ancestors": [
"body",
"html"

],
"baseRef": "owvi_10k.htm",
"contextRef": "From2022-01-01to2022-12-31",
"decimals": null,
"first": true,
"lang": "en-US",
"name": "us-gaap:SubstantialDoubtAboutGoingConcernTextBlock",
"reportCount": 1,
"unique": true,
"unitRef": null,
"xsiNil": "false"

}
}

},
"segmentCount": 14,
"tag": {
"dei_AmendmentFlag": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission.",
"label": "Amendment Flag"

}
}

},
"localname": "AmendmentFlag",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_AuditorFirmId": {
"auth_ref": [
"r247",
"r248",
"r249"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "PCAOB issued Audit Firm Identifier",
"label": "Auditor Firm Id"

}
}

},
"localname": "AuditorFirmId",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "nonemptySequenceNumberItemType"

},
"dei_AuditorLocation": {
"auth_ref": [
"r247",
"r248",
"r249"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Auditor Location"

}
}

},
"localname": "AuditorLocation",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "internationalNameItemType"

},
"dei_AuditorName": {
"auth_ref": [
"r247",
"r248",
"r249"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Auditor Name"

}
}

},
"localname": "AuditorName",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "internationalNameItemType"

},
"dei_CityAreaCode": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Area code of city",
"label": "City Area Code"

}
}

},
"localname": "CityAreaCode",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_CoverAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Cover page.",
"label": "Cover [Abstract]"

}
}

},
"localname": "CoverAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD.",
"label": "Current Fiscal Year End Date"

}
}

},
"localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "gMonthDayItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentAnnualReport": {
"auth_ref": [
"r247",
"r248",
"r249"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an annual report.",
"label": "Document Annual Report"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentAnnualReport",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3.  1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY.",
"label": "Document Fiscal Period Focus"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"
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],
"xbrltype": "fiscalPeriodItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006.",
"label": "Document Fiscal Year Focus"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentFiscalYearFocus",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "gYearItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period.  The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD.",
"label": "Document Period End Date"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentPeriodEndDate",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "dateItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentTransitionReport": {
"auth_ref": [
"r250"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report.",
"label": "Document Transition Report"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentTransitionReport",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_DocumentType": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'.",
"label": "Document Type"

}
}

},
"localname": "DocumentType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "submissionTypeItemType"

},
"dei_EntityAddressAddressLine1": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Address Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name",
"label": "Entity Address Address Line 1"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityAddressAddressLine1",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_EntityAddressAddressLine2": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Address Line 2 such as Street or Suite number",
"label": "Entity Address Address Line 2"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityAddressAddressLine2",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Name of the City or Town",
"label": "Entity Address City Or Town"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityAddressCityOrTown",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Code for the postal or zip code",
"label": "Entity Address Postal Zip Code"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityAddressPostalZipCode",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Name of the state or province.",
"label": "Entity Address State Or Province"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityAddressStateOrProvince",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "stateOrProvinceItemType"

},
"dei_EntityCentralIndexKey": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK.",
"label": "Entity Central Index Key"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityCentralIndexKey",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "centralIndexKeyItemType"

},
"dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument.",
"label": "Entity Common Stock Shares Outstanding"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure.",
"label": "Entity Current Reporting Status"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityCurrentReportingStatus",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

},
"dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria.",
"label": "Entity Emerging Growth Company"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityEmergingGrowthCompany",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_EntityFileNumber": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen.",
"label": "Entity File Number"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityFileNumber",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "fileNumberItemType"

},
"dei_EntityFilerCategory": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure.",
"label": "Entity Filer Category"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityFilerCategory",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "filerCategoryItemType"

},
"dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation.",
"label": "Entity Incorporation State Country Code"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "edgarStateCountryItemType"

},
"dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r251"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files).",
"label": "Entity Interactive Data Current"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityInteractiveDataCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

},
"dei_EntityPublicFloat": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of such common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant's most recently completed second fiscal quarter.",
"label": "Entity Public Float"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityPublicFloat",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"dei_EntityRegistrantName": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC.",
"label": "Entity Registrant Name"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityRegistrantName",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_EntityShellCompany": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.",
"label": "Entity Shell Company"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityShellCompany",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_EntitySmallBusiness": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC).",
"label": "Entity Small Business"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntitySmallBusiness",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "booleanItemType"

},
"dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber": {
"auth_ref": [
"r245"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS.",
"label": "Entity Tax Identification Number"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityTaxIdentificationNumber",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "employerIdItemType"

},
"dei_EntityVoluntaryFilers": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.",
"label": "Entity Voluntary Filers"

}
}

},
"localname": "EntityVoluntaryFilers",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

},
"dei_EntityWellKnownSeasonedIssuer": {
"auth_ref": [
"r252"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Is used on Form Type: 10-K, 10-Q, 8-K, 20-F, 6-K, 10-K/A, 10-Q/A, 20-F/A, 6-K/A, N-CSR, N-Q, N-1A.",
"label": "Entity Well Known Seasoned Issuer"

}
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}
},
"localname": "EntityWellKnownSeasonedIssuer",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

},
"dei_LocalPhoneNumber": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Local phone number for entity.",
"label": "Local Phone Number"

}
}

},
"localname": "LocalPhoneNumber",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

},
"dei_Security12gTitle": {
"auth_ref": [
"r246"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Title of a 12(g) registered security.",
"label": "Security 12g Title"

}
}

},
"localname": "Security12gTitle",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Cover"

],
"xbrltype": "securityTitleItemType"

},
"owvi_BalanceSheetsabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "BALANCE SHEETS"

}
}

},
"localname": "BalanceSheetsabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies"

}
}

},
"localname": "BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_CNHCMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CNHC [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "CNHCMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_ConcentrationRiskCreditRiskPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Risks and Uncertainties"

}
}

},
"localname": "ConcentrationRiskCreditRiskPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"owvi_ConsolidatedLoanAgreementMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Consolidated Loan Agreement [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "ConsolidatedLoanAgreementMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_DaMuLinMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Da Mu Lin [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "DaMuLinMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_DebtInstrumentPromissoryNote": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Promissory note"

}
}

},
"localname": "DebtInstrumentPromissoryNote",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"owvi_DecemberOneTwoThousandSeventeenMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "December 1 2017 [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "DecemberOneTwoThousandSeventeenMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_EarningsPerShareabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Earnings per Share"

}
}

},
"localname": "EarningsPerShareabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_GoingConcernabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Going Concern"

}
}

},
"localname": "GoingConcernabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_JanuarySixteenTwoThousandEighteenMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "January 16 2018 [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "JanuarySixteenTwoThousandEighteenMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_JulyTwentyTwoThousandEighteenMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "July 20 2018 [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "JulyTwentyTwoThousandEighteenMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_LoanReceivableabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Loan Receivable"

}
}

},
"localname": "LoanReceivableabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_MaturityPeriod": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Maturity period"

}
}

},
"localname": "MaturityPeriod",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "durationItemType"

},
"owvi_NatureOfOperationsAndGoingConcernAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Operations"

}
}

},
"localname": "NatureOfOperationsAndGoingConcernAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_NetLossPerCommonShareBasicAndDiluted": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE BASIC AND DILUTED"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetLossPerCommonShareBasicAndDiluted",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

},
"owvi_NineServiceProvidersMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Nine Service Providers [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "NineServiceProvidersMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_OctoberTwentyFiveTwoThousandSeventeenMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "October 25 2017 [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "OctoberTwentyFiveTwoThousandSeventeenMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_OtherPolicyPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Other"

}
}

},
"localname": "OtherPolicyPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"owvi_PreferredStocksSharesVotingRights": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Preferred shares voting rights"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStocksSharesVotingRights",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"owvi_ShareCapitalAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Share Capital"

}
}

},
"localname": "ShareCapitalAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_StartUpCostspolicytextblock": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Start-up Costs"

}
}

},
"localname": "StartUpCostspolicytextblock",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"owvi_StatementsOfOperationsabstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementsOfOperationsabstract",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"owvi_TwoInvestorsMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Two Investors [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "TwoInvestorsMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"owvi_VotingRightsMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Voting Rights [Member]"

}
}

},
"localname": "VotingRightsMember",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
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"owvi_WeightedAverageCommonSharesOutstandingBasicAndDiluted": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING - BASIC AND DILUTED"

}
}

},
"localname": "WeightedAverageCommonSharesOutstandingBasicAndDiluted",
"nsuri": "http://oneworldventuresinc.com/20221231",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"srt_ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r112",
"r172",
"r253",
"r264"

],
"localname": "ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"srt_StatementScenarioAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r112",
"r172",
"r253",
"r254",
"r264"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Scenario [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementScenarioAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r10",
"r244"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 7.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer).",
"label": "Accounts payable"

}
}

},
"localname": "AccountsPayableCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapital": {
"auth_ref": [
"r4",
"r244"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 11.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction involving stock or stockholder. Includes, but is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred stock.",
"label": "Additional paid-in capital"

}
}

},
"localname": "AdditionalPaidInCapital",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember": {
"auth_ref": [
"r176",
"r177",
"r178",
"r261",
"r262",
"r263",
"r296"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Excess of issue price over par or stated value of the entity's capital stock and amounts received from other transactions involving the entity's stock or stockholders.",
"label": "Additional Paid-In Capital"

}
}

},
"localname": "AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:"

}
}

},
"localname": "AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ArrangementsAndNonarrangementTransactionsMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Collaborative arrangement and arrangement other than collaborative applicable to revenue-generating activity or operations."

}
}

},
"localname": "ArrangementsAndNonarrangementTransactionsMember",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_Assets": {
"auth_ref": [
"r65",
"r70",
"r86",
"r99",
"r128",
"r131",
"r135",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r188",
"r192",
"r197",
"r244",
"r267",
"r268",
"r300"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all assets that are recognized. Assets are probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by an entity as a result of past transactions or events.",
"label": "[Assets]",
"totalLabel": "Total assets"

}
}

},
"localname": "Assets",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AssetsCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r83",
"r87",
"r99",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r188",
"r192",
"r197",
"r244",
"r267",
"r268",
"r300"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 6.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all assets that are expected to be realized in cash, sold, or consumed within one year (or the normal operating cycle, if longer). Assets are probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by an entity as a result of past transactions or events.",
"label": "[Assets, Current]",
"totalLabel": "Total current assets"

}
}

},
"localname": "AssetsCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CURRENT ASSETS"

}
}

},
"localname": "AssetsCurrentAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AwardDateAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r275",
"r276",
"r277",
"r278",
"r279",
"r280",
"r281",
"r282",
"r283",
"r284",
"r285",
"r286",
"r287",
"r288",
"r289",
"r290",
"r291",
"r292",
"r293",
"r294"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Information by date or year award under share-based payment arrangement is granted.",
"label": "Award Date [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "AwardDateAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_AwardDateDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r275",
"r276",
"r277",
"r278",
"r279",
"r280",
"r281",
"r282",
"r283",
"r284",
"r285",
"r286",
"r287",
"r288",
"r289",
"r290",
"r291",
"r292",
"r293",
"r294"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Date or year award under share-based payment arrangement is granted."

}
}

},
"localname": "AwardDateDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r36"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for the basis of presentation and significant accounting policies concepts. Basis of presentation describes the underlying basis used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). Accounting policies describe all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity.",
"label": "Basis of Presentation"

}
}

},
"localname": "BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_BusinessDescriptionAndBasisOfPresentationTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r1",
"r36",
"r42"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for the business description and basis of presentation concepts. Business description describes the nature and type of organization including but not limited to organizational structure as may be applicable to holding companies, parent and subsidiary relationships, business divisions, business units, business segments, affiliates and information about significant ownership of the reporting entity. Basis of presentation describes the underlying basis used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS).",
"label": "Business Description and Basis of Presentation [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies"

}
}

},
"localname": "BusinessDescriptionAndBasisOfPresentationTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue": {
"auth_ref": [
"r29",
"r85",
"r235"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 2.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
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"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation.",
"label": "Cash on hand"

}
}

},
"localname": "CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r30"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for cash and cash equivalents, including the policy for determining which items are treated as cash equivalents. Other information that may be disclosed includes (1) the nature of any restrictions on the entity's use of its cash and cash equivalents, (2) whether the entity's cash and cash equivalents are insured or expose the entity to credit risk, (3) the classification of any negative balance accounts (overdrafts), and (4) the carrying basis of cash equivalents (for example, at cost) and whether the carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates fair value.",
"label": "Cash and Cash Equivalents"

}
}

},
"localname": "CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents": {
"auth_ref": [
"r23",
"r29",
"r35"

],
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.",
"label": "[Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents]",
"periodEndLabel": "CASH AND CASH EQUIVALETS - end of period",
"periodStartLabel": "CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of period"

}
}

},
"localname": "CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect": {
"auth_ref": [
"r23",
"r59"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.",
"label": "[Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect]",
"totalLabel": "INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS"

}
}

},
"localname": "CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockMember": {
"auth_ref": [
"r261",
"r262",
"r296"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer.",
"label": "Common stock"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockMember",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Face amount or stated value per share of common stock.",
"label": "Common stock, par value",
"verboseLabel": "Common stock, par value"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws.",
"label": "Common stock, shares authorized"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockSharesAuthorized",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Total number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury.",
"label": "Common stock, shares issued"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockSharesIssued",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3",
"r46"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation.",
"label": "Common stock, shares outstanding"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockSharesOutstanding",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_CommonStockValue": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3",
"r244"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 10.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity.",
"label": "Common stock, $0.001 par value; 3,500,000,000 shares authorized; 851,074,011 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2022 and 825,640,677 at December 31, 2021"

}
}

},
"localname": "CommonStockValue",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ConsolidationLessThanWhollyOwnedSubsidiaryParentOwnershipInterestChangesNet": {
"auth_ref": [
"r52",
"r55",
"r56"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 6.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"weight": -1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the period impacting the parent's ownership interest in a subsidiary as it relates to the total (consolidated) equity attributable to the parent. The changes to the parent's ownership interest in a subsidiary represented by this element did not arise in a deconsolidation of the subsidiary from the consolidated financial statements.",
"label": "[Consolidation, Less than Wholly Owned Subsidiary, Parent Ownership Interest, Changes, Net]",
"negatedLabel": "Advance to wholly owned subsidiary"

}
}

},
"localname": "ConsolidationLessThanWhollyOwnedSubsidiaryParentOwnershipInterestChangesNet",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ConversionOfStockSharesIssued1": {
"auth_ref": [
"r32",
"r33",
"r34"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The number of new shares issued in the conversion of stock in a noncash (or part noncash) transaction. Noncash is defined as transactions during a period that do not result in cash receipts or cash payments in the period. \"Part noncash\" refers to that portion of the transaction not resulting in cash receipts or cash payments in the period.",
"label": "Common stock restricted shares issued"

}
}

},
"localname": "ConversionOfStockSharesIssued1",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentIncreaseAccruedInterest": {
"auth_ref": [
"r257"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Increase for accrued, but unpaid interest on the debt instrument for the period.",
"label": "Accrued interest"

}
}

},
"localname": "DebtInstrumentIncreaseAccruedInterest",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_DebtInstrumentMaturityDate": {
"auth_ref": [
"r88",
"r239",
"r297"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Date when the debt instrument is scheduled to be fully repaid, in YYYY-MM-DD format.",
"label": "Due date",
"verboseLabel": "Maturity date"

}
}

},
"localname": "DebtInstrumentMaturityDate",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "dateItemType"

},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r37",
"r38"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for computing basic and diluted earnings or loss per share for each class of common stock and participating security. Addresses all significant policy factors, including any antidilutive items that have been excluded from the computation and takes into account stock dividends, splits and reverse splits that occur after the balance sheet date of the latest reporting period but before the issuance of the financial statements.",
"label": "Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share"

}
}

},
"localname": "EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_EarningsPerShareTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r115",
"r116",
"r117",
"r118"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for earnings per share.",
"label": "Earnings Per Share [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Earnings per Share"

}
}

},
"localname": "EarningsPerShareTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/EarningsPerShare"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_EquityComponentDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r46",
"r81",
"r92",
"r93",
"r94",
"r100",
"r101",
"r102",
"r104",
"r109",
"r111",
"r119",
"r146",
"r170",
"r176",
"r177",
"r178",
"r185",
"r186",
"r195",
"r198",
"r199",
"r200",
"r201",
"r202",
"r203",
"r205",
"r229",
"r230",
"r231"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Components of equity are the parts of the total Equity balance including that which is allocated to common, preferred, treasury stock, retained earnings, etc."

}
}

},
"localname": "EquityComponentDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ExtinguishmentOfDebtAmount": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Gross amount of debt extinguished.",
"label": "Amount of loan",
"verboseLabel": "Loan principal"

}
}

},
"localname": "ExtinguishmentOfDebtAmount",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_FairValueOfFinancialInstrumentsPolicy": {
"auth_ref": [
"r57",
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"r58"
],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for determining the fair value of financial instruments.",
"label": "Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments"

}
}

},
"localname": "FairValueOfFinancialInstrumentsPolicy",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ForeignCurrencyTransactionsAndTranslationsPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r204"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for (1) transactions denominated in a currency other than the reporting enterprise's functional currency, (2) translating foreign currency financial statements that are incorporated into the financial statements of the reporting enterprise by consolidation, combination, or the equity method of accounting, and (3) remeasurement of the financial statements of a foreign reporting enterprise in a hyperinflationary economy.",
"label": "Foreign Currency"

}
}

},
"localname": "ForeignCurrencyTransactionsAndTranslationsPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_GeneralAndAdministrativeExpense": {
"auth_ref": [
"r19"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 7.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The aggregate total of expenses of managing and administering the affairs of an entity, including affiliates of the reporting entity, which are not directly or indirectly associated with the manufacture, sale or creation of a product or product line.",
"label": "General and administrative"

}
}

},
"localname": "GeneralAndAdministrativeExpense",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ImpairmentOrDisposalOfLongLivedAssetsPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r44",
"r45"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for recognizing and measuring the impairment of long-lived assets. An entity also may disclose its accounting policy for long-lived assets to be sold. This policy excludes goodwill and intangible assets.",
"label": "Valuation of Long-Lived Assets"

}
}

},
"localname": "ImpairmentOrDisposalOfLongLivedAssetsPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperations": {
"auth_ref": [
"r17",
"r28",
"r54",
"r105",
"r106",
"r107",
"r108",
"r113",
"r114"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 8.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount after tax of income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to the parent.",
"label": "Loss from operations"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperations",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncomeTaxPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r91",
"r179",
"r180",
"r181",
"r182",
"r183",
"r184"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for income taxes, which may include its accounting policies for recognizing and measuring deferred tax assets and liabilities and related valuation allowances, recognizing investment tax credits, operating loss carryforwards, tax credit carryforwards, and other carryforwards, methodologies for determining its effective income tax rate and the characterization of interest and penalties in the financial statements.",
"label": "Income Taxes"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncomeTaxPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaid": {
"auth_ref": [
"r24",
"r31"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The amount of cash paid during the current period to foreign, federal, state, and local authorities as taxes on income.",
"label": "Cash paid for Income taxes"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncomeTaxesPaid",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayable": {
"auth_ref": [
"r27"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 2.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business.",
"label": "Increase in accounts payable"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayable",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInInterestPayableNet": {
"auth_ref": [
"r27"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 5.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in interest payable, which represents the amount owed to note holders, bond holders, and other parties for interest earned on loans or credit extended to the reporting entity.",
"label": "[Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable, Net]",
"negatedLabel": "Increase in accrued interest"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInInterestPayableNet",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssetsAndLiabilitiesNetAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Changes in operating assets and liabilities"

}
}

},
"localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssetsAndLiabilitiesNetAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_InterestIncomeOperating": {
"auth_ref": [
"r16"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 2.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Revenues",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of operating interest income, including, but not limited to, amortization and accretion of premiums and discounts on securities.",
"label": "Interest income"

}
}

},
"localname": "InterestIncomeOperating",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_InterestPaid": {
"auth_ref": [
"r256"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash paid for interest, including, but not limited to, capitalized interest and payment to settle zero-coupon bond attributable to accreted interest of debt discount and debt instrument with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest of debt discount; classified as operating and investing activities.",
"label": "Cash paid for Interest"

}
}

},
"localname": "InterestPaid",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_InterestPayableCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r11"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of [accrued] interest payable on all forms of debt, including trade payables, that has been incurred and is unpaid. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer).",
"label": "Interest payable"

}
}

},
"localname": "InterestPayableCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_Investments": {
"auth_ref": [
"r73"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 5.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all investments.",
"label": "Investment in Coin World, Inc."

}
}

},
"localname": "Investments",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LegalFees": {
"auth_ref": [
"r18"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 5.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The amount of expense provided in the period for legal costs incurred on or before the balance sheet date pertaining to resolved, pending or threatened litigation, including arbitration and mediation proceedings.",
"label": "Legal and filing fees"

}
}

},
"localname": "LegalFees",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity": {
"auth_ref": [
"r8",
"r66",
"r72",
"r244",
"r258",
"r266",
"r298"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any.",
"label": "[Liabilities and Equity]",
"totalLabel": "Total liabilities and stockholders' equity"

}
}

},
"localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "LIABILIIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY"

}
}

},
"localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r12",
"r84",
"r99",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r189",
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"r192",
"r193",
"r197",
"r244",
"r267",
"r300",
"r301"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 13.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Total obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer.",
"label": "[Liabilities, Current]",
"totalLabel": "Total current liabilities"

}
}

},
"localname": "LiabilitiesCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CURRENT LIABILITIES"

}
}

},
"localname": "LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LoansAndLeasesReceivableRelatedParties": {
"auth_ref": [
"r63",
"r67"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 4.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "For an unclassified balance sheet, reflects the carrying amount of unpaid loan amounts due from related parties at the balance sheet date.",
"label": "Loan receivable - related party"

}
}

},
"localname": "LoansAndLeasesReceivableRelatedParties",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LoansNotesTradeAndOtherReceivablesDisclosureTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r265"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for claims held for amounts due a entity, excluding financing receivables. Examples include, but are not limited to, trade accounts receivables, notes receivables, loans receivables. Includes disclosure for allowance for credit losses.",
"label": "Loans, Notes, Trade and Other Receivables Disclosure [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Loan Receivable"

}
}

},
"localname": "LoansNotesTradeAndOtherReceivablesDisclosureTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivable"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_LoansReceivableHeldForSaleAmount": {
"auth_ref": [
"r140",
"r234"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 3.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount, before valuation allowance, of financing receivable classified as held-for-sale.",
"label": "Loan receivable"

}
}

},
"localname": "LoansReceivableHeldForSaleAmount",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ManagementFeeExpense": {
"auth_ref": [
"r64"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 4.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of expenses related to the managing member or general partner for management of the day-to-day business functions of the limited liability company (LLC) or limited partnership (LP).",
"label": "Consulting"

}
}

},
"localname": "ManagementFeeExpense",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NatureOfOperations": {
"auth_ref": [
"r120",
"r125"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for the nature of an entity's business, major products or services, principal markets including location, and the relative importance of its operations in each business and the basis for the determination, including but not limited to, assets, revenues, or earnings. For an entity that has not commenced principal operations, disclosures about the risks and uncertainties related to the activities in which the entity is currently engaged and an understanding of what those activities are being directed toward.",
"label": "Nature of Operations [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Operations"

}
}

},
"localname": "NatureOfOperations",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/Operations"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities": {
"auth_ref": [
"r97"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 12.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit.",
"label": "[Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities]",
"totalLabel": "CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities": {
"auth_ref": [
"r97"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 11.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets.",
"label": "[Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities]",
"totalLabel": "CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities": {
"auth_ref": [
"r23",
"r26",
"r28"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 10.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities.",
"label": "[Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities]",
"totalLabel": "NET CASH FLOWS USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss": {
"auth_ref": [
"r15",
"r28",
"r68",
"r74",
"r82",
"r89",
"r90",
"r94",
"r99",
"r103",
"r105",
"r106",
"r107",
"r108",
"r110",
"r111",
"r113",
"r128",
"r130",
"r134",
"r136",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r196",
"r197",
"r238",
"r267"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 4.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0

},
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.",
"label": "[Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent]",
"totalLabel": "Loss for the year",
"verboseLabel": "Loss for the year"

}
}

},
"localname": "NetIncomeLoss",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact.",
"label": "Recent Accounting Pronouncements"

}
}

},
"localname": "NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION"

}
}

},
"localname": "NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NotesAndLoansReceivableNetCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r140",
"r141",
"r227"

],
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amortized cost, after allowance for credit loss, of financing receivable classified as current. Excludes net investment in lease.",
"label": "Loan received net"

}
}

},
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"localname": "NotesAndLoansReceivableNetCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_NotesPayableRelatedPartiesClassifiedCurrent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r9",
"r64",
"r259"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 8.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The amount for notes payable (written promise to pay), due to related parties. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer).",
"label": "Note payable - related party",
"verboseLabel": "Note payable, related party"

}
}

},
"localname": "NotesPayableRelatedPartiesClassifiedCurrent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_OperatingExpenses": {
"auth_ref": [],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Generally recurring costs associated with normal operations except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly related to production and included in cost of sales or services. Includes selling, general and administrative expense.",
"label": "[Operating Expenses]",
"totalLabel": "Total overhead"

}
}

},
"localname": "OperatingExpenses",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_OperatingExpensesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Overhead"

}
}

},
"localname": "OperatingExpensesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PaymentsForProceedsFromLongtermInvestments": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The net amount paid (received) by the reporting entity through acquisition or sale and maturities of long-term investments which qualify for treatment as an investing activity based on management's intention and intended by management to be liquidated, if necessary, beyond the current operating cycle. Includes cash flows from securities classified as trading securities that were acquired for reasons other than sale in the long-term.",
"label": "Long term investment"

}
}

},
"localname": "PaymentsForProceedsFromLongtermInvestments",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PaymentsForRent": {
"auth_ref": [
"r25"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 6.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",
"weight": -1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Cash payments to lessor's for use of assets under operating leases.",
"label": "Rent"

}
}

},
"localname": "PaymentsForRent",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PlanNameAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r275",
"r276",
"r277",
"r278",
"r279",
"r280",
"r281",
"r282",
"r283",
"r284",
"r285",
"r286",
"r287",
"r288",
"r289",
"r290",
"r291",
"r292",
"r293",
"r294"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Information by plan name for share-based payment arrangement.",
"label": "Plan Name [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "PlanNameAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PlanNameDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r269",
"r270",
"r271",
"r272",
"r273",
"r274",
"r275",
"r276",
"r277",
"r278",
"r279",
"r280",
"r281",
"r282",
"r283",
"r284",
"r285",
"r286",
"r287",
"r288",
"r289",
"r290",
"r291",
"r292",
"r293",
"r294"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Plan name for share-based payment arrangement."

}
}

},
"localname": "PlanNameDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockConvertibleSharesIssuable": {
"auth_ref": [
"r158"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of common shares issuable upon conversion of preferred stock.",
"label": "Preferred stock shares issued"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockConvertibleSharesIssuable",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockMember": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Preferred shares may provide a preferential dividend to the dividend on common stock and may take precedence over common stock in the event of a liquidation. Preferred shares typically represent an ownership interest in the company.",
"label": "Preferred Stock"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockMember",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r156"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Face amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer.",
"label": "Preferred stock, par value"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws.",
"label": "Preferred stock, shares authorized"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockSharesAuthorized",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r156"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Total number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) issued to shareholders (includes related preferred shares that were issued, repurchased, and remain in the treasury). May be all or portion of the number of preferred shares authorized. Excludes preferred shares that are classified as debt.",
"label": "Preferred stock, shares issued"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockSharesIssued",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Aggregate share number for all nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased.",
"label": "Preferred stock, shares outstanding"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockSharesOutstanding",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheetsParenthetical"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_PreferredStockValue": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r244"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 9.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity.",
"label": "Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 30,000,000 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively"

}
}

},
"localname": "PreferredStockValue",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r21"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 7.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The cash inflow from the additional capital contribution to the entity.",
"label": "Common stock issued for cash"

}
}

},
"localname": "ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ProceedsFromSaleOfLoansReceivable": {
"auth_ref": [
"r20"

],
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The cash inflow associated with the sale of loans receivables arising from the financing of goods and services.",
"label": "Loan received"

}
}

},
"localname": "ProceedsFromSaleOfLoansReceivable",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ProfessionalFees": {
"auth_ref": [
"r75",
"r76"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": 3.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "debit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "A fee charged for services from professionals such as doctors, lawyers and accountants. The term is often expanded to include other professions, for example, pharmacists charging to maintain a medicinal profile of a client or customer.",
"label": "Audit and accounting"

}
}

},
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"localname": "ProfessionalFees",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ProfitLoss": {
"auth_ref": [
"r82",
"r89",
"r90",
"r96",
"r99",
"r103",
"r110",
"r111",
"r128",
"r130",
"r134",
"r136",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r187",
"r190",
"r191",
"r196",
"r197",
"r228",
"r238",
"r242",
"r243",
"r255",
"r267"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The consolidated profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the portion attributable to the noncontrolling interest.",
"label": "[Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest]",
"verboseLabel": "Loss for the year"

}
}

},
"localname": "ProfitLoss",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r171",
"r208",
"r209"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Related parties include affiliates; other entities for which investments are accounted for by the equity method by the entity; trusts for benefit of employees; and principal owners, management, and members of immediate families. It also may include other parties with which the entity may control or can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests."

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r80",
"r208",
"r209",
"r299"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Information by type of related party transaction.",
"label": "Related Party Transaction [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionDomain": {
"auth_ref": [
"r80"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Transaction between related party."

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionDomain",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Related Party Transactions"

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r171",
"r208",
"r215",
"r216",
"r217",
"r218",
"r219",
"r220",
"r221",
"r222",
"r223",
"r224",
"r225",
"r226",
"r299"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Information by type of related party. Related parties include, but not limited to, affiliates; other entities for which investments are accounted for by the equity method by the entity; trusts for benefit of employees; and principal owners, management, and members of immediate families. It also may include other parties with which the entity may control or can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests.",
"label": "Related Party [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r206",
"r207",
"r209",
"r210",
"r211"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners; and (d) affiliates.",
"label": "Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Related Party Transactions"

}
}

},
"localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactions"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RepaymentsOfOtherLongTermDebt": {
"auth_ref": [
"r22"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 8.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": -1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash outflow for the payment of debt classified as other, maturing after one year or the operating cycle, if longer.",
"label": "[Repayments of Other Long-Term Debt]",
"negatedLabel": "Repayment of related party advance"

}
}

},
"localname": "RepaymentsOfOtherLongTermDebt",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RepaymentsOfOtherShortTermDebt": {
"auth_ref": [
"r22"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of cash outflow for the payment of debt classified as other, maturing within one year or the operating cycle, if longer.",
"label": "Promissory notes payment"

}
}

},
"localname": "RepaymentsOfOtherShortTermDebt",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RepaymentsOfRelatedPartyDebt": {
"auth_ref": [
"r22"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 9.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities",
"weight": -1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The cash outflow for the payment of a long-term borrowing made from a related party where one party can exercise control or significant influence over another party; including affiliates, owners or officers and their immediate families, pension trusts, and so forth. Alternate caption: Payments for Advances from Affiliates.",
"label": "Reduction of related party loan"

}
}

},
"localname": "RepaymentsOfRelatedPartyDebt",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit": {
"auth_ref": [
"r5",
"r51",
"r71",
"r232",
"r233",
"r244"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 12.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The cumulative amount of the reporting entity's undistributed earnings or deficit.",
"label": "Accumulated deficit"

}
}

},
"localname": "RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RetainedEarningsMember": {
"auth_ref": [
"r81",
"r100",
"r101",
"r102",
"r104",
"r109",
"r111",
"r146",
"r176",
"r177",
"r178",
"r185",
"r186",
"r195",
"r229",
"r231"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The cumulative amount of the reporting entity's undistributed earnings or deficit.",
"label": "Accumulated Deficit"

}
}

},
"localname": "RetainedEarningsMember",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "domainItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RevenueRecognitionPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r236",
"r237"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for revenue. Includes revenue from contract with customer and from other sources.",
"label": "Revenue Recognition"

}
}

},
"localname": "RevenueRecognitionPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_Revenues": {
"auth_ref": [
"r95",
"r99",
"r126",
"r127",
"r129",
"r132",
"r133",
"r137",
"r138",
"r139",
"r145",
"r147",
"r148",
"r149",
"r150",
"r151",
"r152",
"r153",
"r154",
"r155",
"r197",
"r228",
"r267"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations": {
"order": null,
"parentTag": null,
"root": true,
"weight": null

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Amount of revenue recognized from goods sold, services rendered, insurance premiums, or other activities that constitute an earning process. Includes, but is not limited to, investment and interest income before deduction of interest expense when recognized as a component of revenue, and sales and trading gain (loss).",
"label": "[Revenues]",
"totalLabel": "Total revenue"

}
}

},
"localname": "Revenues",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_RevenuesAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Revenue"

}
}

},
"localname": "RevenuesAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfOperations"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"
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},
"us-gaap_ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r13",
"r47",
"r48",
"r49",
"r50",
"r60",
"r61",
"r62",
"r69",
"r240",
"r241",
"r260"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Tabular disclosure of long-debt instruments or arrangements, including identification, terms, features, collateral requirements and other information necessary to a fair presentation. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the entity, if longer.",
"label": "Schedule of Loan agreements"

}
}

},
"localname": "ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableTables"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationForfeituresPolicyTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r173",
"r174",
"r175"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy election for determining cost for share-based payment arrangement by either estimating forfeiture expected to occur or by recognizing effect of forfeiture upon occurrence.",
"label": "Stock-based Compensation"

}
}

},
"localname": "ShareBasedCompensationForfeituresPolicyTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BasisOfPresentationAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_SharePrice": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Price of a single share of a number of saleable stocks of a company.",
"label": "Common stock restricted shares issued, price per share"

}
}

},
"localname": "SharePrice",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

},
"us-gaap_SharesIssued": {
"auth_ref": [
"r46"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of shares of stock issued as of the balance sheet date, including shares that had been issued and were previously outstanding but which are now held in the treasury.",
"label": "[Shares, Issued]",
"periodEndLabel": "Balance, shares",
"periodStartLabel": "Balance, shares"

}
}

},
"localname": "SharesIssued",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_ShortTermDebtInterestRateIncrease": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Percentage increase in the stated interest rate on a short-term debt instrument.",
"label": "Interest rate",
"terseLabel": "Interest rate",
"verboseLabel": "Interest rate"

}
}

},
"localname": "ShortTermDebtInterestRateIncrease",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "percentItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StatementEquityComponentsAxis": {
"auth_ref": [
"r14",
"r46",
"r81",
"r92",
"r93",
"r94",
"r100",
"r101",
"r102",
"r104",
"r109",
"r111",
"r119",
"r146",
"r170",
"r176",
"r177",
"r178",
"r185",
"r186",
"r195",
"r198",
"r199",
"r200",
"r201",
"r202",
"r203",
"r205",
"r229",
"r230",
"r231"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Information by component of equity.",
"label": "Equity Components [Axis]"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementEquityComponentsAxis",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StatementLineItems": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table.",
"label": "Statement [Line Items]"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementLineItems",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StatementTable": {
"auth_ref": [
"r100",
"r101",
"r102",
"r119",
"r214"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Schedule reflecting a Statement of Income, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Shareholders' Equity and Other Comprehensive Income, or other statement as needed.",
"label": "Statement [Table]"

}
}

},
"localname": "StatementTable",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetails",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/LoanReceivableDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/RelatedPartyTransactionsDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesIssuedForServices": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of shares issued in lieu of cash for services contributed to the entity. Number of shares includes, but is not limited to, shares issued for services contributed by vendors and founders.",
"label": "Common shares issued for services, shares"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesIssuedForServices",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewIssues": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r3",
"r46",
"r51"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of new stock issued during the period.",
"label": "Common shares sold for cash, shares",
"verboseLabel": "Common stock shares issued"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewIssues",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueIssuedForServices": {
"auth_ref": [],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Value of stock issued in lieu of cash for services contributed to the entity. Value of the stock issued includes, but is not limited to, services contributed by vendors and founders.",
"label": "Common shares issued for services, amount"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueIssuedForServices",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewIssues": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r3",
"r46",
"r51"

],
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Equity impact of the value of new stock issued during the period. Includes shares issued in an initial public offering or a secondary public offering.",
"label": "Common shares sold for cash, amount",
"verboseLabel": "Common stock shares issued value"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewIssues",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapitalDetailsNarrative",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueOther": {
"auth_ref": [],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows": {
"order": 3.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities",
"weight": -1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Value of shares of stock issued attributable to transactions classified as other.",
"label": "Common stock issued for services"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueOther",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfCashFlows"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares": {
"auth_ref": [
"r2",
"r3",
"r46",
"r51"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Number of shares that have been repurchased during the period and have not been retired and are not held in treasury. Some state laws may govern the circumstances under which an entity may acquire its own stock and prescribe the accounting treatment therefore. This element is used when state law does not recognize treasury stock.",
"label": "Preferred stock shares purchased"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/OperationsDetailsNarrative"

],
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquity": {
"auth_ref": [
"r3",
"r6",
"r7",
"r43",
"r244",
"r258",
"r266",
"r298"

],
"calculation": {
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets": {
"order": 14.0,
"parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity",
"weight": 1.0

}
},
"crdr": "credit",
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "Total of all stockholders' equity (deficit) items, net of receivables from officers, directors, owners, and affiliates of the entity which are attributable to the parent. The amount of the economic entity's stockholders' equity attributable to the parent excludes the amount of stockholders' equity which is allocable to that ownership interest in subsidiary equity which is not attributable to the parent (noncontrolling interest, minority interest). This excludes temporary equity and is sometimes called permanent equity.",
"label": "[Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent]",
"periodEndLabel": "Balance, amount",
"periodStartLabel": "Balance, amount",
"totalLabel": "Total stockholders' equity"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockholdersEquity",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets",
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/StatementsOfShareholdersEquity"

],
"xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockholdersEquityAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/BalanceSheets"

],
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
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"r53",
"r98",
"r157",
"r159",
"r160",
"r161",
"r162",
"r163",
"r164",
"r165",
"r166",
"r167",
"r168",
"r169",
"r170",
"r194"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for shareholders' equity comprised of portions attributable to the parent entity and noncontrolling interest, including other comprehensive income. Includes, but is not limited to, balances of common stock, preferred stock, additional paid-in capital, other capital and retained earnings, accumulated balance for each classification of other comprehensive income and amount of comprehensive income.",
"label": "Stockholders' Equity Note Disclosure [Text Block]",
"verboseLabel": "Share Capital"

}
}

},
"localname": "StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"presentation": [
"http://oneworldventuresinc.com/role/ShareCapital"

],
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

},
"us-gaap_SubsequentEventsAbstract": {
"auth_ref": [],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"label": "Subsequent Events"

}
}

},
"localname": "SubsequentEventsAbstract",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",
"xbrltype": "stringItemType"

},
"us-gaap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock": {
"auth_ref": [
"r212",
"r213"

],
"lang": {
"en-us": {
"role": {
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a business, settlement of litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course of business.",
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"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442526-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r149": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442526-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r15": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03(20))",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r150": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(5))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442526-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r151": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442552-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r152": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442552-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r153": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442552-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r154": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442552-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r155": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-02(a)(5))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442552-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r156": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r157": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
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"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r158": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r159": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(g)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r16": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03.1(e))",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r160": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(h)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r161": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(i)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r162": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496158-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r163": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "14",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496171-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r164": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "14",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496171-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r165": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "14",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496171-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r166": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "16",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496180-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r167": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "18",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496189-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r168": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "18",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496189-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r169": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "18",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=SL123496189-112644",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r17": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03.13)",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r170": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.3-04)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120397183&loc=d3e187085-122770",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r171": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Subparagraph": "(n)",
"Topic": "715",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123447040&loc=d3e1928-114920",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r172": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "80",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(3)",
"Topic": "715",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=65877416&loc=SL14450657-114947",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r173": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1D",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "35",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126961718&loc=SL116886442-113899",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r174": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "35",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126961718&loc=d3e4549-113899",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r175": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(m)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r176": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(e)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128097895&loc=SL121327923-165333",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r177": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(1)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128097895&loc=SL121327923-165333",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r178": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128097895&loc=SL121327923-165333",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r179": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123427490&loc=d3e32247-109318",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r18": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03.3)",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r180": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123427490&loc=d3e32280-109318",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r181": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "17",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=121826272&loc=d3e32809-109319",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r182": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "19",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=121826272&loc=d3e32840-109319",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r183": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=121826272&loc=d3e32847-109319",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r184": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "9",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=121826272&loc=d3e32639-109319",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r185": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)(2)",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126983759&loc=SL121830611-158277",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r186": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)(3)",
"Topic": "740",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126983759&loc=SL121830611-158277",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r187": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "19",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126929396&loc=SL4569616-111683",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r188": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=116870748&loc=SL6758485-165988",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r189": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=116870748&loc=SL6758485-165988",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r19": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03.4)",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r190": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(1)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=109239629&loc=SL4573702-111684",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r191": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=109239629&loc=SL4573702-111684",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r192": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
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"Subparagraph": "(bb)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123419778&loc=d3e5710-111685",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r193": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123419778&loc=d3e5710-111685",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r194": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "815",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126731327&loc=SL126733271-114008",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r195": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(e)(3)",
"Topic": "815",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126732423&loc=SL123482106-238011",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r196": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(f)",
"Topic": "815",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126732423&loc=SL123482106-238011",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r197": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)",
"Topic": "825",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123596393&loc=d3e14064-108612",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r198": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "17",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=118261656&loc=d3e32136-110900",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r199": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=118261656&loc=d3e32211-110900",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r2": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(28))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r20": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "12",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3179-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r200": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=118261656&loc=d3e32211-110900",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r201": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=118261656&loc=d3e32211-110900",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r202": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=118261656&loc=d3e32211-110900",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r203": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6450520&loc=d3e32583-110901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r204": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2175825",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r205": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(3)(iii)(03)",
"Topic": "848",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=125980421&loc=SL125981372-237846",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r206": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r207": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r208": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r209": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r21": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "14",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3255-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r210": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39691-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r211": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2122745",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r212": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "855",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6842918&loc=SL6314017-165662",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r213": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "855",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2122774",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r214": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SAB Topic 11.L)",
"Topic": "924",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6472922&loc=d3e499488-122856",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r215": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e61929-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r216": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e61929-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r217": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62059-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r218": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "20",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62059-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r219": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62395-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r22": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3291-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r220": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62395-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r221": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "33",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62479-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r222": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "33",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e62479-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r223": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "35A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=SL6807758-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r224": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "35A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=SL6807758-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r225": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e61872-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r226": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)",
"Topic": "932",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126939881&loc=d3e61872-109447",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r227": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-03(7))",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126897435&loc=d3e534808-122878",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r228": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
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"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "235",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-05(b)(2))",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120399901&loc=d3e537907-122884",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r229": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(e)",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124501264&loc=SL117420844-207641",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r23": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "24",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3521-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r230": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(1)",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124501264&loc=SL117420844-207641",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r231": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124501264&loc=SL117420844-207641",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r232": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(g)(2)(i)",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124501264&loc=SL117420844-207641",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r233": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(h)(2)",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124501264&loc=SL117420844-207641",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r234": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "310",
"Topic": "948",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124265262&loc=d3e48678-111004",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r235": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124098289&loc=d3e6676-107765",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r236": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(e)",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126899994&loc=d3e18823-107790",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r237": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126899994&loc=d3e18823-107790",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r238": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "31",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "280",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126901519&loc=d3e8924-108599",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r239": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123466505&loc=SL123495323-112611",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r24": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3536-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r240": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "69B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123466577&loc=SL123495735-112612",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r241": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "69E",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123466577&loc=SL123495743-112612",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r242": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4J",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120409616&loc=SL4591551-111686",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r243": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4K",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120409616&loc=SL4591552-111686",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r244": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "10",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "852",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=84165509&loc=d3e56426-112766",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef"

},
"r245": {
"Name": "Exchange Act",
"Number": "240",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "12",
"Subsection": "b-2",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r246": {
"Name": "Exchange Act",
"Number": "240",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "12",
"Subsection": "g",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r247": {
"Name": "Form 10-K",
"Number": "249",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "310",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r248": {
"Name": "Form 20-F",
"Number": "249",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "220",
"Subsection": "f",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r249": {
"Name": "Form 40-F",
"Number": "249",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "240",
"Subsection": "f",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r25": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(g)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3536-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r250": {
"Name": "Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F",
"Number": "240",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "13",
"Subsection": "a-1",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r251": {
"Name": "Regulation S-T",
"Number": "232",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "405",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r252": {
"Name": "Securities Act",
"Number": "230",
"Publisher": "SEC",
"Section": "405",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef"

},
"r253": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "10",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Topic": "450",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=121557415&loc=d3e14615-108349",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef"

},
"r254": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "855",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6842918&loc=SL6314020-165662",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef"

},
"r255": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431353&loc=SL124452729-227067",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r256": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4297-108586",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r257": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(f))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e23780-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r258": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e23780-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r259": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(k)(1))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e23780-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r26": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "25",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3536-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r260": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-04(a))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e24072-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r261": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "23",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "250",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124436220&loc=d3e21914-107793",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r262": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "24",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "250",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124436220&loc=d3e21930-107793",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r263": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "250",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124436220&loc=d3e21711-107793",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r264": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "250",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431687&loc=d3e22595-107794",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r265": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "310",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/subtopic&trid=2196772",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r266": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "323",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=114001798&loc=d3e33918-111571",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"
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},
"r267": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442526-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r268": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii))",
"Topic": "470",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126975872&loc=SL124442526-122756",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r269": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(1)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r27": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3602-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r270": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(2)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r271": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(3)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r272": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(i)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r273": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(ii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r274": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r275": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r276": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)(01)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r277": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)(02)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r278": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)(03)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r279": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)(04)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r28": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3602-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r280": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(i)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r281": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(ii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r282": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(iii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r283": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(iii)(01)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r284": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(iii)(02)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r285": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)(2)(iii)(03)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r286": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)(1)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r287": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)(2)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r288": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(e)(1)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r289": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(e)(2)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r29": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3044-108585",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r290": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)(i)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r291": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)(ii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r292": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)(iii)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r293": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)(iv)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r294": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)(2)(v)",
"Topic": "718",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=128089324&loc=d3e5070-113901",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r295": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "808",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6931272&loc=SL5834143-161434",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r296": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "40",
"Subparagraph": "(e)(3)",
"Topic": "815",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126732423&loc=SL123482106-238011",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r297": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(bbb)(2)",
"Topic": "820",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126976982&loc=d3e19207-110258",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r298": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "28",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(f)",
"Topic": "825",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123596393&loc=d3e14064-108612",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r299": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39603-107864",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r3": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(29))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r30": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4273-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r300": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "7",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "852",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124433192&loc=SL2890621-112765",
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"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"
},
"r301": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "7",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "852",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124433192&loc=SL2890621-112765",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

},
"r31": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4297-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r32": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4304-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r33": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4313-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r34": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=d3e4332-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r35": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126999549&loc=SL98516268-108586",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r36": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2122369",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r37": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "260",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124432515&loc=d3e3550-109257",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r38": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "260",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124432515&loc=d3e3630-109257",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r39": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "275",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=99393423&loc=d3e6061-108592",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r4": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(1))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r40": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "275",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=99393423&loc=d3e6132-108592",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r41": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "9",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "275",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=99393423&loc=d3e6143-108592",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r42": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "275",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2134479",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r43": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SAB Topic 4.E)",
"Topic": "310",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=122038336&loc=d3e74512-122707",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r44": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "05",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "360",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=109226317&loc=d3e202-110218",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r45": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SAB Topic 5.CC)",
"Topic": "360",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=27011434&loc=d3e125687-122742",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r46": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=d3e21463-112644",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r47": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=d3e21475-112644",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r48": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=d3e21506-112644",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r49": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "7",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=d3e21521-112644",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r5": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r50": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126973232&loc=d3e21538-112644",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r51": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.3-04)",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120397183&loc=d3e187085-122770",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r52": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120397183&loc=d3e187085-122770",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r53": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Topic": "505",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/topic&trid=2208762",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r54": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "18",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126929396&loc=SL4613673-111683",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r55": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=109239629&loc=SL4573702-111684",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r56": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4M",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "810",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120409616&loc=SL4591554-111686",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r57": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "60",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "820",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=7493716&loc=d3e21868-110260",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r58": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "825",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123594938&loc=d3e13279-108611",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r59": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "230",
"Topic": "830",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123444420&loc=d3e33268-110906",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r6": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(30))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r60": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Topic": "835",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124435984&loc=d3e28541-108399",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r61": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Topic": "835",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124435984&loc=d3e28551-108399",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r62": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "55",
"SubTopic": "30",
"Topic": "835",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=114775985&loc=d3e28878-108400",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r63": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r64": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "850",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=6457730&loc=d3e39549-107864",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r65": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-03(11))",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126897435&loc=d3e534808-122878",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r66": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-03(23))",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126897435&loc=d3e534808-122878",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r67": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-03.7(e))",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126897435&loc=d3e534808-122878",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r68": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "220",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-04(22))",
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"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120399700&loc=SL114874048-224260",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r69": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "470",
"Topic": "942",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123599511&loc=d3e64711-112823",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r7": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(31))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r70": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(12))",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126734703&loc=d3e572229-122910",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r71": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4))",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126734703&loc=d3e572229-122910",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r72": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(25))",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126734703&loc=d3e572229-122910",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r73": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "210",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03.1(h))",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126734703&loc=d3e572229-122910",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r74": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "220",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-04(18))",
"Topic": "944",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120400993&loc=SL114874131-224263",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r75": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "220",
"Subparagraph": "(k)",
"Topic": "946",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124433917&loc=SL114874205-224268",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r76": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "220",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07.2(a),(b),(c),(d))",
"Topic": "946",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120401555&loc=SL114874292-224272",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r77": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "11B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(b)",
"Topic": "310",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123577603&loc=SL6953423-111524",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef"

},
"r78": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "15",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(d)",
"Topic": "310",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123577603&loc=d3e5212-111524",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef"

},
"r79": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "310",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123577603&loc=d3e5093-111524",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef"

},
"r8": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(32))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r80": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Subparagraph": "(n)",
"Topic": "715",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=123447040&loc=d3e1928-114920",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef"

},
"r81": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "65",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(c)",
"Topic": "105",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126987489&loc=SL124442142-165695",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r82": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "7",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "20",
"Topic": "205",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=109222650&loc=SL51721683-107760",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r83": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124098289&loc=d3e6676-107765",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r84": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124098289&loc=d3e6904-107765",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r85": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(1))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r86": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(18))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r87": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02(9))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r88": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02.22(a)(2))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r89": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1A",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126968391&loc=SL7669619-108580",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r9": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-02.19(a)(5))",
"Topic": "210",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120391452&loc=d3e13212-122682",
"role": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef"

},
"r90": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1B",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(a)",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126968391&loc=SL7669625-108580",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r91": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431353&loc=SL116659661-227067",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r92": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "4",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431353&loc=SL124442407-227067",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r93": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431353&loc=SL124442411-227067",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r94": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "6",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "50",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=124431353&loc=SL124452729-227067",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r95": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03(1))",
"Topic": "220",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126953954&loc=SL114868664-224227",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r96": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "2",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3000-108585",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r97": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "24",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "45",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Topic": "230",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=126954810&loc=d3e3521-108585",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r98": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(e)(1))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e23780-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

},
"r99": {
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Paragraph": "1",
"Publisher": "FASB",
"Section": "S99",
"SubTopic": "10",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii))",
"Topic": "235",
"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/extlink&oid=120395691&loc=d3e23780-122690",
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef"

}
},
"version": "2.2"
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